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/X/ (2) There is no administrative determination under
subsection 120.56(2), F.S., pending on any rule covered by this
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not less than 14 nor more than 45 days after the adjournment of
the final public hearing on the rule; or

/l_/ (e) Are filed more than 90 days after the notice, but
within 21 days after the date of receipt of all material
authorized to be submitted at the hearing; or

/ / (f) Are filed more than 90 days after the notice, but
within 21 days after the date the transcript was received by this
agency; or

YAy (g)n Are filed not more than 90 days after the notice,
not including days the adoption of the rule was postponed
following notification from the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee that an objection to the rule was being considered; or

/. / (h) Are filed more than 90 days aftef the notice, but
within 21 days after a good faith written proposal for a lower
cost regulatory alternative to a proposed rule is submitted which
substantially accomplishes the objectives of the law being
implemented; or

YA (I)‘ Are filed more than 90 days after the notice, but
within 21 days after a regulatory alternative is offered by the
small.business ombudsman.

Attached are the original and two copies of each rule
covered by this certification. The rules are hereby adopted by
the undersigned agency by and upon their filing with the

Department of State.
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25-6.0436 Depreciation.

(1) For the purposes of this part, the following definitions
shall apply:

{a) Category or Category of Depreciable Plant -- A grouping
of plant for which a depreciation rate is prescribed. At a minimum
it should include each plant account prescribed in Rule
25-6.014(1), F.A.C.

(b} Embedded Vintage -- A vintage of plant in service as of
the date of study or implementation of proposed rates.

{(c) Mortality Data -- -Histo:ical data by study category
showing plant balances, additions, adjustments and retirements,
used in analyses for life indications or calculations of realized
life. Preferably, this is aged data in accord with the following:

1. The number of plant items or equivalent units (usually
expressed iﬁ dollars) added each calendar year.

2. The number of ﬁlant items retired (usually expressed in
dollars) each year and the distribution by years of
placing of such retirements.

3. The net increase or decreage resulting from purchases,
sales or adjustments and the distribution by years of
placing of such amounts.

4. The number that remains in servicé {usually expressed in

dollars) at the end of each year and the distribution by

o
years of placing of such amounts. ;SE?
ﬁi&y &
(d) Net Book Value - The book cost of an asset or ggd %§
Lo
ol
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assets minus the accumulated depreciation or amortigation reserve

associated with those assets.

{e) e Remaining Life Method -- The method of calculating
a depreciation rate based on the unrecovered plant balance, less
average future net salvage and the average remaining life. The
formula for calculating a Remaining Life Rate (RLR) is:

RLR = 100% - Regerve % - Average Future Net Salvage %

Average Remaining Life in Years

(f) Reserve (Accumulated Depreciation) - The amount of

depreciation/amortization expense salvage cost of removal

adjustments, transfers, and reclassifications accumulated to date.

{g) ter Reserve Data -- Historical data by study category
showing reserve balances, debits and credits such . as booked
depreciation, expense, salvage and cost of removal and adjustments
to the reserve utilizéd in monitoring reserve activity and
position.

{h) &> Reserve Deficiency -- An inadequacy in the reserve
of a category as evidenced by a comparison of that reserve
indicated as necessary under current projections of 1life and
salvage with that reserve historically accruéd. The latter figure
may be available from the utility's records or may require
retrospective calculation.

(i) fgr Reserve Surplus -; An excess in the reserve of a
category as evidenced by a comparison of that.reserve indicated as

necessary under current projections of life and salvage with that
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reserve historically accrued. The latter figure may be available
from the utility's records or may require retrospective
calculation.

)t Salvage Data -- Historical data by study category
showing bookings of retirements, gross salvage and cost of removal
used in analysis of trends in gross salvage and cost of removal or
for calculations of realized salvage.

k)34 Theoretical Reserve or Prospective Theore;ical

Reserve -- A calculated reserve based on components of the proposed

rate using the formula:

Theoretical Reserve = Book Investment - Future Accruals - Future
Net Salvage

L) 5 Vihtage -- The year of placement of a group of plant
items or investment under study.

{m) Whole Life Method -- The method of calculating a
depreciation rate based on the Whole Life (Average Service Life)
and the Average Net Salvage. Both life and salvage components are
the estimated or calculated composite of realized experience and
expected activity. The formula is:

Whole Life Rate = 100% - Average Net Salvage %

Averége Service Life in Years

(2) (a) No utility shall wmay change | any existing
depreciation rate or initiate any new depreciation rate without
prior Commission approval.

(b} No utility shall may reallocate accumulated depreciation

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in struck
shrough type are deletions from existing law.

-3 -




[T

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

reservesg among any primary accounts and sub-accounts without prior

Commission approval.

{c) When plant investment is booked as a transfer from a

requlated wutility depreciable account to another or from a

regulated companv to an affiliate, an appropriate reserve amount

shall also be booked as a transfer. When plant investment is sold

from one requlated utility to an affiljate, an appropriate

agssociated regerve amount shall also be determined to calculate the

net book value of the utility investment being sold. Appropriate

methods for determining the appropriate regserve amount associated

with plant transferred or sold are asg follows:

1. Where vintage reserves are not maintained, synthesization
using the currently prescribed. curve shape may be
required. The game reserve percent assgogiated with the

original placement vintage of the related investment

shall then be used in determining the appropriate amount

of reserve to transfer.

2. Where the original placement vintage of the investment

being transferred is unknown, the reserve percent

applicable to the account in which the investment being

transferred resides may bhe assumed as appropriate for

determining the reserve amount to transfer.

|w

Where the age of the investment being transferred is
known and a history of the prescribed depreciation rates

ig known, a reserve can be determined by multiplying the
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age times the investment times the applicable

depreciation rate(s) .

4. The Commission shall consider any additional methods

submitted by the utilities for determining the

appropriate reserve amounts to trangfer.

(3) (a) Each utility shall maintain depreciation rates and
accumulated depreciation reserves in accounts or subaccounts as
prescribed by Rule 25-6.014(1), F.A.C. Utilities may maintain
further sub-categorization.

(b) Upon establishing a new account o©or  subaccount
classification, each utility shall request Commission approval of
a depreciation rate for the new plant category.

(4) A utility filing a depreciation study, regardless if a
change in rates is being requested or not, shall submit to the
Divigion of Records and Reporting €emmisstonrtlerk's—office fifteen
copies of the information required by paragraphs (6) (a} through
(6) (f) and (6) (h) of this rule and at least three copies of the
information required by paragraph (6) (g).

(5} Upon Commission approval by order establishing an
effective date, the utility ghall may reflect on its books and
records the implementation of the proposed rates, subject to
adjustment when final depreciation rates are approved.’

(6) A depreciation study shall include:

(a) A comparison of current and proposed depreciation rates

and components for each category of depreciable plant. Current
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rates shall be identified as to the effective date and proposed
rates as to the proposed effective date.

{b} A comparison of annual depreciation expense as of the
proposed effective date, resulting from current rates with those
produced by the proposed rates for each category of depreciable
plant. The plant balances may involve estimates. Submitted data
including plant and reserve balances or company planning involving
estimates shall be brought to the effective date of the proposed
rates.

{c) EBach recovery and amortization schedule currently.in
effect should be included with any new filing showing total amount
amortized, effective date, length of schedule, annual amount
amortized and reason for the schedule.

(d) A comparison of the accumulated book reserve to the
prospective theoretiéal reserve based on proposed rates and
compenents for each cétegory of depreciable plant to which
depreciatioh rates are to be applied.

{e) A general narrative describing the service environment of
the applicant company and the factors, e.g., growth, technology,
physical conditions, necessitating a revision in rates.

() An explanation and justification for each study category
of depreciable plant defining the specific factors that justify the
life and salvage components and rates being proposed. Each
explanation and justification shall include substantiating factors

utilized by the utility in the design of depreciation rates for the
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specific category, e.g., company planning, growth, technology,
physical conditions, trends. The explanation and justification
shall discuss any proposed transfers of reserve between categories
or accounts intended to correct deficient or surplus reserve
balances. It should also state any statistical or mathematical
methods of analysis or calculation used in design of the category
rate.

(g) The filing shall contain all calculations, analysis and
numerical basic data used in the design of the depreciation rate
for each category of depreciable plant. Numerical data shall
include plant activity {(gross additioné, adjustments, retirements,
and plant balance at end 6f year) as well as reserve .activity
(retirements, accruals for depreciation expense, salvage, cost of
removal, adjustments, or transfers and reclassifications and
reserve balance at end of year) for each year of activity from the
date of the last submitted study to the date of the present study.
To the degree possible, data involving retirements should be aged.

(h) The mortality and salvage data used by the company in the
depreciation rate design must agree with activity booked by the
utility. Unusual transactions not includea in life or salvage
studies, e.g., sales or extraordinary retirements, wmust be
specifically enumerated and explained.

(7) (a) Utilities shall provide»calculations of depreciation
rates using both the whole life method and-the remaining life

method. The use of these methods is required for all depreciable
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categories. Utilities may submit additional studies or methods for
consideration by the Commission.

(b) The possibility of corrective reserve transfers shall be
investigated by the Commission prior to changing depreciation
rates.

(8) (a) Each company shall file a study for each category of
depreciable property for Commission review at least once every four
years from the submission date of the previous study unless
otherwise required by the Commission.

{b) A utility proposing an effective date of the beginning of
its fiscal year shall submit iteg depreciation study no later than
the mid-point of that fiscal year.

(c) A utiliﬁy'proposing an effective date coinciding with the
expected date of additicnal revenueg initiated through a rate case
proceeding shall submit its depreciation study no later than the
filing date of its Minimum Filing Requirements.

(9) As part of the filing of the annual report pursuant to
Rule 25—6.135 25-6-6143+, F.A.C., each utility shall include an
annual status report. The report shall include booked plant
activity (plant balance at the beginning of the year, additions,
adjustments, transfers, reclaésifications, retirements and plant
balance at year end) and reserve activity (reserve balance at the
beginning of the year, retirements, accruals, salvage, cost of
removal, adjustments, transfers, reclassifications and reserve

balance at end of year) for each category of investment for which
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a depreciation rate, amortization, or capital recovery schedule has
been approved. The report shall indicate for each category that:

(a) There has been no change of plans or utility experience
requiring a revision of rates, amortization or capital recovery
schedulesg; or

(b} There has been a change requiring a revision of rates,
amortization or capital recovery schedules.

{(10) For any category where current conditions indicate a need
for revision of depreciation rates, amortization or capital
recovery sche&ules and no revision is sought, the report shall
explain why no reVision is requested.

3+ (a) Prior to the date_ of retirement of wmajor
installations, the Commission shall may approve capital recovery
schedules to correct associated calculated deficiencies where a
utility demonstrates that (1) replacement of an installation or
group of installations is prudent and (2) the associated investment
will not be recovered by the time of retirement through the normal
depreciation process.

(b) The Commission shall may approve a special capital
recovery scheaule when an installation is designed for a specific
purpose or for a limited duration.

.(c) Associated plant and reserve activity, balances and the
annual capital recovery schedule expense must be maintained as
subsidiary records.

Specific Authority: 350.127(2), 366.05(1) F.S.
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Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (f), 366.06(1) F.S.
History--New 11-11-82, 1-6-85, Formerly 25-6.436, Amended 4-27-88,

12-12-91, 12/11/00.

25-6.135 Annual Reports.

(1) Each investor-owned electric utility shall file annual
reports with the Commission on Commission Form PSC/ECR/101 PS€/aAFa
% (12/00 ¥2/94) which is incorporated by reference into this rule.

Form PSC/ECR/101 ¥PIE/AFPA—I®, entitled "Annual Report of Major

Electric Utilities”, may be obtained from the Commission's Division
of Economic¢ Regulation Auditing—amnd—Fimancisl —Anatysis. These
reports shall be verified by a responsible accounting officer of
the utility making the report and shall be due on or before April
30 for the preceding calendar year. 'A utility may file a written
request for an extenéion of time with the Division of Economic

Regulation Auditing and Pinancial—2Amatysis no later than April 30.

One extension of 31 days will be granted upon request. A request

for a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement of good
cause and shall specify the date by which the report will be filed.

(2) The utility shall also file with the original and each
copy ¢f the annual report form, or separately within 30 days, a
letter or report, signed by an independent certified public
accountant, attesting to the conformity in all material respects of
the schedules and their applicable notes listed on the general

information page of Form PSC/ECR/101 PSE€/AFA—15 with the

Commission's applicable uniform system of accounts and published
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throught type are deletions from existing law.

- 10 -



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

accounting releases.

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2) F.S.

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (f}, 366.05(1), (2} (a}) F.S.
History--New 12-27-94, Amended 12/11/00.

25-6.1351 Cost Allocation and Affiliate Transactions

B4 fication R ]

(1) Purpose. The purpogse of this rule is to egtablish cogt
allocation reguirements to engure proper accounting for affiliate
transactibns and utility nonrequlated activities SO that these
transactions and ‘activities are not subsidized by utiiitz
ratepayers. This rule is not applicable to affiliate transactions
for purchase of fuel and related transportation services that are

subject to Commission review and approval - in cost recovery

proceedings.

) E . . EE-lal i EE.}. i .

B4 vy . A b faritd : : ] el he—@ S .
B E it 3 o et

(2} Definitions

{a) Affiliate -- Any entity that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or
is under common control with a +ire utility. As used herein,

“ocontrol” means the possession, directlyv or indirectly, of the
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power to direct or cause the direction of the management and

policies of a company, whether such power is exercised through one

or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conijunction with,

or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is esgtablished
through a majority or minority ownership or voting of securities,
common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding
trusts, associated companies, contracts or any other direct or
indirect means. Swnersiritp—of—5—percent—or-—more—of —the—voting

L . . ki 3 el 3 3 .
the—conrtrol—trirerect-

(b) Affiliated Transaction -- Any transaction in which both
a utility and an affiliate theresf are each participants, except
otirer—+tian transactions related golely to the filing of
consolidated tax returns.

{c) Cost Allocation Manual (CAM) - The manual that setsg out

a utilitv’s cost allocation policies and related procedures.

{d} Direct Costs - Costs that can be specifically identified
with a particular gervice or product.

{e) Fullv Allocated Costs - The sum of direct costs plus a

fair and reasonable ghare of indirect costs.

(£) Indirect Costgs - Costs, including all overheads, that

cannot be identified with a particular gervige or product.

{g) Nonregulated - Refers to services or products that are

not subject to price requlation by the Commission or not included

for ratemaking purposes and not reported in surveillance.

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in strouck
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(h} Prevailing Price Valuation - Refers to the price an

affiliate charges a requlated utility for products and services,

which eguates to that charged by the affiliate to third parties.

To qualify for this treatment, sales of a particular asset or

service to third parties must encompass more than 50 percent of the

total guantity of the product or gservice s0ld by the entity. The

50 percent threshold is applied on an asset-by-asset and service-

by-service basis, rather than on a preduct line or service line
basis.

(i) Regulated - Refers to services or products that are

subject to price regqulation by the Commission or_included for

ratemaking purposes and reported in surveillance.

(3) Non-Tariffed Affiliate Transactions

{a) The purpose of gsubsection (3) is to establish

requirements for non-tariffed affiliate trangactions impacting

requlated activities. This subsection does not apply to the

allocation of costs for services between a utility and its parent

company or between a utility and its requlated utility affiliates

or to services received by a utilitv from an affiliate that exists

solely to provide services to members of the utility’s corporate

family, All affiliate transactions, however, are gubject to

requlatory review and approval.

(b)) A utility must charge an affiliate the higher of fully

allocated costs or market price for all non-tariffed services and

products purchased by the affiliate from the utility. Except, a

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in struck
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utility may charge an affiliate legs than fully allocated costs or

market price if the charge is above incremental cost. If a utility

charges less than fully allocated costs or warket price, the

utility must maintain documentation to support and justify how

doing so benefits requlated operations and that the transaction

would have otherwisge been forgone. If a utility chargesgs less than

market price, the utility must notify the Division of Economic

Regulation in writing within 30 days of the utility initiating, or

changing any of the terms or conditicons, for the provigsion of a

product or gervice. In the case of preoducts or services currently

being provided, a utility must notify the Division within 30 days

of the rule’s effective date.

{c) When a utility purchaseg services and products from an

affiliate and applies the cost to requlated operations, the utility

shall apportion to regulated operationg the Ileggser of fully

allocated costs or market price. Except, a utility may apportion

to regulated operations more than fully allocated costs if the
charge is legs than or equal to the market price. If a utility

apportions to regulated operations more than fully allocated costs,

the utility must maintain documentation to support and justify how

doing so_ benefits regqulated operations and would be based on
Qrevailing price valuation.

{d) When an asset used in regulated operations is transferred
from a utility to a nonrequlated affiliate, the utility must charge

the affiliate the greater of market price or net book value.
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Except, a utility may charge the affiliate either the market price
or net book valuerif the utility maintains documentation to support

and justify that such a transaction benefits regulated gperations.

When an asset to be used in requlated operations is transferred

from a nonrequlated affiliate to a utility, the utility must record

the asset at the lower of market price or net book value. Except,

a utility may record the agset at either market price or net book
value if the utility maintains documentation to support and justify
that such a trangaction benefits regulated operations. An

independent appraiser must verify the market value of a transferred

asget with a net book value greater than $3,000,000. If a utility

charges less than market price, the utjility must notify the

Division of Economic Requlation in writing within 30 davs of the

transfer.
(e) Each affiliate involved in affiliate transactions must
maintain all underlying data concerning the affiliate transaction

for at least three years after the affiliate transaction is

complete. This paragraph does not relieve a requlated affiliate

from maintaining records under otherwise applicable record

retention reguirements .

(4) Cost Allocation Principles

(a) Utility accounting records must show whether each

transaction involves a product or service that is regulated or

nonrequlated. A utility that identifies these transactions by the

use of subaccounts meetgs the requirements of this paragraph.
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(b) Direct costs shall be assigned to each non-tariffed

service and product provided by the utility.

{c} Indirect costs shall be distributed to each non-tariffed

service and product provided by the utility on a fully allocated

cost basis. Except, a utility may distribute indirect costs on an

incremental or market basis if the utility can demonstrate that its
ratepavers will benefit. If a utility distributes indirect costs
on less than a fully allocated basgis, the utility must maintain
documentation to support doing so.

{d) Each utility must maintain a listing of revenues and
expenges for all non-tariffed products_ _and services.

{5) Reporting Regquirements. Each utility shall file
information concerning its.affiliatesl affiliate transactions, and
nonregulated activities on Form PSC/ECR/101 -(12/00) which is
incorporated by reférence into this rule. Form PSC/ECR/101,

entitled "Annual Report of Maijor Electric Utilities," may be

obtained from the Commission's Division of Economic Requlation.

(6) Cost Allocation Manual. Each utility involved in

affiliate transactions or in nonrequlated activities must maintain

a Cost Allocation Manual (CAM) . The CAM must be organized and

indexed sgo_ that the information contained therein can be easily

accessed.

1 bt i : : ; e tprmim e £
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Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2} F.S.

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (a) andT (), 366.041(1),

366.05(1), (2), and (9}, 366.06(1), 366.093(1) F.S.

History--New 12-27-94, Amended 12/11/00.
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Rules 25-6.135, 25-6.1351

and 25-6.0436
Docket No. 980643-EI

SUMMARY OF RULE

Rule 25-6.0436 is amended to add definitions and impose

requirements on the treatment of depreciation reserve accounts
The

associated with transfers of property between affiliates.

amendments to Rule 25-6.135 merge the diversification report with

the annual report form and add a schedule that requires a utility

to report information about all non-tariffed services and
The amendments to Rule 25-6.1351 establish

B
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products it provides.
cost allocation requirements for affiliate transactions
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utility nonregulated activities and require notice to t

Commission of certain transactions.
SUMMARY OF HEARINGS ON THE RULE gg ,
S5 I
rsm

A hearing was requested by Refrigeration and Ai

Conditioning Contractors Association, Inc. (RACCA) and Florida
Heating and Cooling Contractors

Association of Plumbing,
(FAPHCC) . Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Florida Power

Corporation (FPC), Tampa Electric Company (TECO), and Gulf Power
A hearing was

Company (Gulf Power) filed comments on the rules.
conducted by a Division of Appeals hearing officer on June 22,
Participating at the hearing in addition to the

2000.
associationg and companies listed above were the Florida

Independent Electrical Contractors (IEC), Gulf Coast Air



w

Conditioning Contractors Association, Florida Air Conditioning

Contractors Association, Florida Association of Electrical

Contractors, and Commission staff. Commission Staff, FPC, FPL,

TECO, RACCA and IEC, and FAPHCC filed post-hearing comments.
FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES JUSTIFYING THE RULE

The Florida Legislaturé has directed the Public Service
Commission to take action “to ensure that a utility’s ratepayers
do not subsidize nonutility activities.” §366.05(9) and
§366.093(1), Fla. Stat. In addition, the Commission must
consider the cost of service when setting rates. §366.041(1)
and §366.06(1), Fla. Stat. The Commission also has the
authority to prescribe a uniform sysLem and classification of
aécounts. §350.115 and §366.04(2) (a), Fla. Stét.

Because of their nature, the Commission believes affiliated
transactions deserve close scrutiny. Historically, affiliated
transactions have been reviewed during rate cases or as a part of
the Commission’s surveillance program. Today rate cases for the
large electric companies are virtually nonexistent. As the
electric industry evolves, affiliated transactions and
nontariffed services are becoming more prevalent. Revisions to
the rules are necessary to treat the affiliated transactions
consistently and to follow the mandate of the statutes to ensure
that the ratepayers are not harmed by the affiliated

transactions. 1In addition, the rules are available for the
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. SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that [ am the responsible accounting officer of

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true

- and the said report is a correct statement of the husiness and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, to December 31, ____, inclusive.

[ also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

[ am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
peﬁonnance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Date Signature

Name Title




[NSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL [NFORMATION

Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and operational
information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a rnonconfidential public use form

suppoTting a statistical publication (Fimancial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy Information Administration.

Who Must Submit
Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for . Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101y,
must submit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service

that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annusl sales for resale,

(3) S00 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

[I1. Wwhat and Where to Submit

(a) Submit this form on electronic medis consisting of two (2) duplicate data diskettes and an origihal and
six (6) conformed paper copies, properiy filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A-21
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement reguired by
18 C.F.R. 385.2011(c)(5). Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.201% requires each respondent submitting cata
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as contained
on the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the psper copies and electronic media, and
that the contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the best knowl edge and
belief of the signer.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockhalders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security amalysts,
or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no
snnual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant _
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Room 1A-21

Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not spplicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to
January 1, 1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed (schedules and)
pages with the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes
relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's publ ished accounting relesses), and

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent |icensed public accountant,
certif'ied or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S.
(See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

—
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i GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

j 111, whast and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) Continued

i Reference
Schedules Pages
f Comparative Balance Sheet 10 - 113
! Statement of Income 114 - 117
i Statement of Retained Earnings 118 - 119
‘ Statement of Cash Flows 120 - 121

Notes to Financial Statements 122 - 123

when accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover shect. When
snbnitting. after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Office of the Secretary
at the acdress indicated at Ill (a). )

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are

% reported.
In comnection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the
year ended on which we have reported separately under date‘of we have 3lso reviewed
schedules of FERC form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federsl Energy Regulatory

Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Emergy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and pualished'
i accounting releases. Our review for this purpese included such tests of the accounting records
ard such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary. in the circumstances,

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph {(except as noted below) conform in all materisl respects with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicadble Uniform
System of Accounts arxd published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages sbove do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepsncies that exist.
! (d) Federal, State and Local Goverrments and other authorized users may obtain additionsl blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Publ ic Reference and Files Maintensnce 8ranch
Federal Emergy Regulatory Commission
838 First Street, NE.
Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

IV, When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Wwhere to Serd Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimsted to average 1,217 hours per response,
; including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the coilection of informstion. Send comments regarding this burden
! estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
§ federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr, Michael Miller,
z ED-12.3); and to the Dffice of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Sudget,
; washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the federal Energy Regulatory Commission).

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95) p.g'. ii


http:Plrqr.ph

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

.

I,

vi.

vIIL.

viIl.

1x.

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all sccounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. §. of A,

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for aversges asnct
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amaunts shown on ail supporting pages must agree with

_the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine sign:ficance

for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year,
anc use for statement of income accounts the current year's smounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been snswered in & preévious amnual report. Enter
the word “None* where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicabie to the respondent, omit the page(s) arct enter “NA," “NOME," or
"Not Applicable™ in column (d) on the List of Scheduies, pages 2, 3, and 4.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “Date of Report" inc|uded
in the hesder of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the
resubmission must be reported in the hesder for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the
previous filing.

Generaliy, except for certain schedules, all rumbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the rnumbers in psrentheses. ( ). .

For any resubmissions, two (2) new data disketfes and an originsl and six (6) conformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate ruber of copies of the subscription statement indicated at
instruction 111 (a) must be fili,d. Resubmissions must be numbered sequentialily both on the diskettes and on
the cover page of the paper copies of the form. [n addition, The cover page of each paper copy must indicate
that the filing is a resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction [I1 (a).

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in Lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous yesr, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by the arwusl report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

DEFINITIONS

Commissioh Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any

other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization,

Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made. ‘

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95) Page iii
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW -

Federal Power Act, 16 U,5.C. 7912-825r) '

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following mesnings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
...(3) ‘corporation' mesns any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, sssocistion, business truset,
organized group of persons, whether iﬁcorporated or not, or.a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. 1t shall mot include "municipalities' as hereinafter defined;

(4) “person' means an individual or a corporation; .

(5) “licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section & of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof:

(7) “municipslity' means s city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other politicsl subdivision or
sgency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;...."

(11) “project' means 3 complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
corciuits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (inciuding navigation structures) which are a part of
ssid unit, and sll storage, diverting, or forebsy reservoirs directly connected therswith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the intercomnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in comnection with ssid unit or any part thereef,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the saintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered -
(a) To make investigations and to coilect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
sny region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, camity,hcnlwt costs, and relation to merkets of power sites,...to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.* '

“Sec. 304. (a) Every lLicensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such snnusl and other periodic
or special’ reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe ss necessary or sppropriste
to assist the Commission in the proper sdministration of this Act. The Commission mey prescribe the marner
and form in which such reports shall be made, amd require from such persons specific snswers to ali questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and lisbilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and peid, deprociqtion,‘ and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project snd other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works ard other facilities, depreciation, gmniim, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
erergy. The Commission may require any such person to mske adecuate provision for currently dctomining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.*

uSec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, snd to prescribe, issue, make, smend,

‘and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it mey find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions

of this Act. Among other things, such rules snd reguletions may define sccounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act: and may prescribe the ‘form or forms of sli statements, declarstipns, spplicetions, snd reports
to be filed with the Commission, the informstion which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec. 315. (a) Any Licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commisgion, to file any report required under ‘thig Act or sny rule or regulstion
ot the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted urdder this Act,...shsll forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hesring...."

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) " page iv
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ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UT!LITiES‘ LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respongent

02 Year of Repont
Dec. 31, 19

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changea during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State. Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person

06 Title of Contact Person

07 Aadress of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

08 Teiephone of Contact Person, Incluging | 09 This Repornt Is
Area Code

(1) T An Original (2) (O A Resubmission

10 Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ATTESTATION

The ungersigneq officer cerufies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of mis/her knowiedge, informaton, ang
nehet. ail statements of fact contained in the acCOMPanyIng repart are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business
and affairs of the above named respondent i reSPect 10 ach and every matter set forth therein gqunng the penod from and iciuding January

1 10 and including Decembper 31 of the year ot the report.

01 Name 03 Signature

02 Title

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Titie 18. U.S.C. 1001. makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingty to make 1o any Agency or Depantment of the United States any

taigse. fictiious Or frauduient statements as to any matter wiahin (18 junsdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1




xame of Respordent This Report Is:. ate of Report !
§33°1 1 An originat I QRse 8a.°%FS | Year of Report
A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 19
LIST OF SCMEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in colum (d) the terms “none,” “nct applicable,®
or “NA,V as appropriate, where no information or amounts

have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the
respondents are “none,® “not applicable," or “NA“,

Title of Scheduie Reference Date Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (¢} ()
! GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
‘ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
; General Information .......ceieieeiieiiinciiiietieiiaiinn, 101 Ed. 12-87
; Control Over Resporgient vesesessnsanons eteebessentassennarros 102 Edg. 12-96
| corporations Controlled by Respondent ................c....... 103 Ed. 12-96
I - ceevesesraianas 104 Ed. 12-96
| DIFEETOPS  tivuuesesisasoanassassssansnnsossnsessnanannaneess 105 Ed. 12-9% ,
| Security Holders and VOTing POMEFS  ......ceiceerececsecnencess 106 - 107 | Ed. 12-96

Important Changes DUring the Yesr  ......ccciiereecncconns 108 - 109 Ed. 12-96 ‘

Comparative Balance She®t . ....ccecvrvscsssccrcansenssaccnccas 110 - 113 Ed. 12-94
| Statement of Income for the Year ...........c.eeesseses erreaan 16 - 117 | Ed. 12-96
| Statement of Retained Earnings for the Yesr .......cccoconnnees 118 - 119 Ed. 12-96
| STELOMENT OFf COSH FLOWS  «.u.veeveonsceccnnrsacarsceesnseansnnns 120 - 121 | Ed. 12-96

Notes 10 Financisl STATEMENTS .......oecvvnaveccscerssscsncannes 122 - 123 Ed. 12-96° :

i
' BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Dedits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
| Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion ............eoeee.. | 200 : 201 | Ed. 12-89 '
. Nuclesr Fuel Materials ........cecivevniecncaneacacsacecaass .. | 202 - 203 | Ed. 12-89 ':
| Electric PLant in SErvice  ..eecoeceiiieincriiiiiieiiiiiiaines | 204+ 207 | Rev. 12-95 ?
| Electric Plant Leased To OTRErS ........ceciueeninnsaceeninen. 213 Rev. 12-95 ;
! Electric Plant Held for Future Use ....... cemeeeeneraaas veeean 2% £d. 12-89 i
i Comstruction Work in Progress -- Electric ......cccvuiveenncnnn . 216 £d. 12-87 §
’ Construction Overhesds -~ EL@CTPriC  ...c.ceveeccencecccacecanss 217 Ed. 12-89 \
! General Description of Cornstruction Overheasd Procedure ........ 218 Ed. 12-88 :
| Accunulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 219 Ed. 12-88

NONULILity PrODErtY  .ocvcenencussvesassasssconcecssccnns: 221 Rev, 12-9%

Investment in Subsidiary Compsnies ..............co.e.. . 224 - 225 | Ed. 12-89

Materials and SUDPLI®S ... i.iieciiiiontransotnancanaaceancns .e 227 Ed. 12-96

ALLOWBNCES .. iiivevrnvaconncrssvareorncanssssaressacoccccansans 228 - 229 | Ed. 12-95

EXTraordinary Property LOSSES  ...veenesrececceccesaracnansns . 230 £d. 12-93
- Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Losts ......iiievenncnn. 230 Ed. 12-93
" Other REGULBTOrY ASSETS . ..ovcicrcaonsnsnrssnsscaccenscannas 2352 Ed. 12-95

wiscel lameous Deferred DeDitS ... ... ciiceccnecarcinncianancs . 233 Ed. 12-94
. Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ............. .. 234 Ed. 12-88
; BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other
| Credits)

D CaPital STOEK +ueurevsenveensenennsaneenes e eereeeenan veee | 250 - 251 | Ed. 12-9
: Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

| Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments

| Received on Capitat STOCK ...ceceseeuruananocees reenneens .. 252 Rev. 12-95
' Other Paid-in CAPItal  weeeeveeecrsoacsoneoccnnns eeeeanes 253 . | Ed. 12-87

Discount on Capital Stock e ctesarttsesasencrentannse 254 Ed. 12-87

Capital Stock ExXpense  ....c.encenense cesececcsnsnsssensnranves 254 Ed. 12-86

Long-Term Debt Lanavesessesensresverseenssnasteneat s PPN vonw 256 - 257 | Ed. 12-96
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2



i Name of Respondent This Re D f R .
: 533 E }pgn 0r ml (ags ga' gggr: Year of Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
. Reference Date
Title of Schedule
; Page No, Reviged Remarks
(a) (b (e (d)
i
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHMEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
| Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxsble Income
for Federal INCOmMe TBXES .....cuvencsmrescssascrsenssvacnans 261 Ed. 12-96
Taxes Accrued,  Prepaid and Charged During Year ............... 262 - 263 Ed. 12-96
Accumulated Deferred [nvestment Tax Credits ......ccvevvcassass 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits .....cveeacescevccnsssssncccen 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumylated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization
PrOPEILY  vuvsecessvossscunsnaserssaesansnnpecnannnne ceneen .e 272 - 273 Ed. 12-96
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property’ ........... 276 - 275 Ed. 12-96
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -~ Other . ...ceeveocccascocs 276 - 277 Ed. 12796
Other RCQU[!!O!‘Y Li‘bilities seeeasessesRssEsIEsIIEVIIREIIOETRY 278 Ed. 12’“
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating REVENUES . .......ccveecessvssssnncncsnassans 300 - 301 Ed: 12-96
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ........ ceseesvasansenn 304 Ed. 12-95
Sales Of RESBLE  .....ccocvnunsecasanscsnosscssacessnnnssaniase | 310 - 31 Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance EXPENnses .....c.cccocenscsss 320 - 323 Ed. 12-95
Number of Electric Department Employees .............. cercenans 323 Ed. 1?-93
PUrchBSed POWEI . ...cccecesveosnssvescasssssonsesscnsosncesseccn 326 - 327 Ed. 12-95
Transmission of Electricity for Others ....c..cccecccnsccasascees 328 - 330 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others .....coceuvonsivarionanns 332 Ed. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses -- Electric .....cccecvcnerenns 335 Ed. 12-94
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant ............... 336 - 337 Ed. 12-95
| Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges ACCOMNETE  ....cccescensscsscctsacccansosssosoonnnnsen 30 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXPEASES  ....ceeeccassusccussseconccesas 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-96
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ........... 352 - 353 | Ed. 12-87
pistribution of Salaries and WaBeS  ....ccecoesnssocnccccccanes 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and EXPENSES  ....cceccvnscccnnvrconsvsans 356 Ed. 12-87
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric ENergy ACCOMMT  ....cieersrsesscccccosuanrsrssoccsceccs 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks a0 DUTPUL  .ccocsvevasncscscscosssnrcccancnansas 401 Rev. 12-90
Steam-Electric Generating plant Statistics (Large Plants) | coz - 403 | Rev. 12-95
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) ..ees. 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-89
pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (lLarge Plants) ..... 4LO0B - 409 | Ed. 12-88
Generating Plant Statistics (Small PLlanNtS) ...ceoccnencnncnines 410 - 411 | Ed. 12-87
i
{
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Name of Respondent Tgis [Rfm“ Or (nte 8;, mrt Year of Report
A Res 1sston Dec. 31, 19
LIST OF SCMEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference ‘ Date
. 1 R rk
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised emarks
(s) (b) () )
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued) ‘
Transmission Line StALISLICS  ..vivecseecrevcsccssncanscamssana 422 - 423 £Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added DUring Year .....cceveccvacncsnncnces 626 - 425 Ed. 12-86
SUBSLAtiONS  L..u.i.vviierecuenevevevsanasonsssarsasarcsoncsaene 426 - 627 Ed. 12-96
Electric Distribution Neters and Line Transformers ........... 429 Ed. 12-88
Envirormental Protection Facilities ..c.euccecccrvcavconnnsaes 430 Ed. 12-88
! Environmental Protection EXPeNSES  ......ccevessncscsconnsassas 431 Ed. 12-88
FOOTNOLE DBYA  ....c.cvcvncennercsnsonnnncccsncaansmsconcoonsns 450 Ed. 12-87
Stockholders' Reports Check sppropriate box:
[ ] Four copies will be submitted,
[ 1 No annusl report to stockhoiders is prepared.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page % Next Page is 101



Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1%

name of Responcent { Tgls Report 1s: i Date of Report
| AT | %8R

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and titie of officer having custody of the gemeral corporate bocks of account and acdress
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any. other corporate
pooks are kept, if different from that where the genersl corporate books are kept.

2. Provige the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. |f ircorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. [f not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized. '

3. If at any time guring the year the property of respongent was held Dy a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver or trustee, (D) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased,

%.  State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the yesr in each State in which
the resporcient cperated. )

S 8.  Have you engaged as' the principsl sccountant to sudit your financial statements an accountant who is not the
the principsl sccountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: ] .
NO

ZRC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) - ‘ Page 101



ame of Responoent This Report (§: Date of R re i Year of Repo
N ot Res iB Eipzn cr? inal (Mo, Db, YE) o
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19

CONTROL QVER RESPONDENT

1. ¥ any corporstion, business

trust, or similar organization or combination of such orgsnizations jointly hneicg

control over the respondent at end of year, state name of controliing corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control, If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. [f control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

FERT FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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coamdnons CONTROLLED BY RESPOMDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year.
ticulars (details) in a footnote.

1f control ceased prior to end of year, give par-

2. If control was by other mesns then a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the marner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. 1f control was held jointly with one or more other

interests, state the fact in a footnote arxi name the other
interests.

DEFINITIONS

1, See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition
af comtrol.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-

terposition of an intermediary,

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in-
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control,

4. Joint comtrol is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct sction without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vigded between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power cver the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or urderstanding between two OF more par-

ties who together have control within the meaning of

the definition of control in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each
party.

Lime

Name of Company Controlled

No. | (a)

(b}

Kind of Business

percent Voting
Stock Owned

Footnote
Ref.

{¢) (d)
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Year of Repor?
Dec. 31, '%

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and saiary for each

executive officer whose salary is 350,000 or mare.

An Sexe

ecutive officer® of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business umit, division or function (such as

sales, administration or finance), and sny other person

who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. 1f a change was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

. tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change
1N iNCUTDeNcY was madc.

Title
(a)

Name of QOfficer
4-2]
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IRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing each director of the respordent who held office at
sany time during the year. Include in column (»), ab-
breviated titles of the directors who are.officers of the
respordent .

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive
Committee Dy 2 double asterisk.

Lime Name (and Title) of Director
ﬂc.[ (a)

; Principal igg;ness Address
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Name of Respordent . [ Tzls Report |

J H

Ar Or?:iml Year of Report
i Dec. 31, *9

! Date of R re |
A } {Mo, Da, T?) |
A Resubmission

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS i

1. Give the names and sddresses of the 10 security
holders of the resporcient who, at the date of the Latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compiistion of list of stockhotiders
of the respordent, prior to the end of the year had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
nurber of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a2 meeting were then in order. [f any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principsl holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a List of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a3 list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested uitﬂ‘votiny rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the ciose of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest, Show in col-
um (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
List of 10 security holders,

2. !f any security other than stock carries voting

whereby sSuch security became vested with voting rignts and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights a
actusl or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency

3. 1f any class or issue of security has any special
priviieges in the election of directors, trustees or managers
or in the determination of corperate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
Warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respordent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Spec:
the amount of such securities or assets so entitied to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten largest security hotders. This instruction is inap
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substa
tially alt of which are cutstanding in the hands of the genera
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on 2

| rights, explain in & footnote the circunstances prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the | 3. Give the date
| pook prior to erdd of year, arcl state the purpose Latest germergl meeting prior to erc of yesr " and place of such
1of such closing: for election of directors or the respondent and  meeting:

' rumber of such votes cast by proxy

| Total:

| By proxy: )

‘ i ) VOTING SECURITIES

iLine; Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date):

iNo. Holder Totsl € ommon Preferred [ Other
! ! votes Stock Stock

Lo (a) (b) (e) () ) (&)

4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities |

S « TOTAL rnumber of security holders

& ! TOTAL votes of Security holders

listed below .

7

8 |

9

10
1" |
12
13 |
1%
15
16 |
17
18 ! — —
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 106
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This Report

(3311 & original
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)
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Tear of
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Report
19

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Contimued)

iane

i

No.

Name (Title) and Address of Security Wolder
(a)

Total
vVotes
{b)

Common
Stock
(c)

Pretferred
Stock
(d)

Qther
(e)

19
20
21

SR
o 23
.26

25

b 26

27
28

P29
: 30
.

32

- 33

35
36
37
38
I
&0
41
&2
o3

[

45
48
47
. 48

49
50

st

52,
53 |
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Name of Resporcent

This Report |

(4 H

Year of Repor:
Dec. 31, 19

An Or?' inal

Oate of Repor: |
. {mo, Da, Yﬁ
A Res! 1sston

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

‘sutherizimg the transaction, and

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in sccordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should
be answered. Enter “none® “not appli:nble,“ or “NA" where
applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
schedute in which it appesrs.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the framchise rights were acquired. [f acquired
without the payment of considerstion, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
recrganization, merger, or consolidation with other
companies: Give names of companies involved, particulars
concerning the transactions, name of the C(Commission
reference to Commission

authorization.
3. .Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a8 brief description of the property, and  of the

transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the uniform system of Accounts were
sutmitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds ( other than (easeholds for
natural gas (ands ) that have been acouired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of
terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State
name of Commission authoriz2ing Lease and give reference to
such sutherization.

S. important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinguished
ancl date operations began or cessed and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate rumber of customers added or (ost and
approximate anmual revenues of each class of service. Each

natural gas company must also state major new continying
sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
{ocation and approximate total gas volumes avaiiable,
period of contracts, and other parties to arMy such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a resuit of issuance of
securities or assumption of Lliabilities or guarsntees
including issuance of short-term debt and commerciai paper
having » maturity of one year or less. Give reference to
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and
the amount of obligation or guarsntee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or smendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amencments. .

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of eny
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of ary such proceedings culminated during the year,

10. Describe briefly any materially important
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsswhére
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or
in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

tran-
in this

12. 1 the important changes during the year relating to
the respondent company appesring in the anmual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnigh
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 sbove, such notes
may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION
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’Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
{(1)[ JAn Original
(2} [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
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Year of Report)

Dec. 31, 18

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
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1
o W iTFd, | B 8w | o
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line| Titie of Account Ref, ; Sslance at 8alance st
'R, ! Page No. sqiming of Year Erd of Yesr
(a) w | (e) ’ (d)
i UTILITY SoANT | L ]
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) T T Ta00-2000 ]
3 7 Conmstruction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 ! |
4 . TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) i
S - (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201
6 | wet Utility Plant (Enter Total of line & Less 5) 5 i
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) ©202-203 | |
{8 1 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) . 202-203 | .
! 9 ' Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7 Less 8) F . '
i 10 | ~net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines & and ©) : -
{11 [ Utility Plant Adjustments (116) i
12 . Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) :
13 . OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 ' Nonutility Property (1213
15 ¢ (Less) Accum. Prov, for Depr. and Amort. (122)
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) i
. 17 1 lnvestment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) L
© 18 ' (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) !
' 19 . Nomcurrent Portion of Allowances | 228-229 |
. 20 | Other [nvestments (124) |
© 21 ' Special Funds (125-128) i - )
1 22 i TOTAL Other Property and [nvestments (Totsl of Lines 14w-17, 18—21) ‘
ER CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS |
* 26 | Cash (131) . | :
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) i - 5 :
26 ¢ wWorking Fund (135) « . : ’
. 27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) ! . I ;
; 28 | Notes Receivabie (141) i ! '
|29 : Customer Accounts Receivable (142) | . [ l
© 30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) ] - :
© 31 1 (Less) Aceum. Prov. for Uncollectibie Acct.-Credit (144) - = ¢
32 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) . | i
33 | Accounts Receivaple from Assoc. Companies (148) ; - i :
34 Fuel Stock (151) i 227 s !
35 . Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 '
. 36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 ' !
" 37 . Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) X 227
38  Merchandise (155) i 227
" 39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) | 227 :
{740 . Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) :202-203/227 - l
741 Allowsnces (158.1 and 158.2) | 228-229 i
742 (Less) Nomcurrent Portion of Allowances i 228-229 i K
W3 Stores Expense uUndistributed (163) | . t i
"% | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) | - i |
45 ' Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) | - : | g
! 46 , Prepayments (165) . ' - | :
! 47 ' Aavances for Gas (166-167) l - | !
W8 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) ; - J
49 | Rents Receivable (172) i : 3
S0 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) | - l
.51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) !
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lLines 26 thru ST) |~

il
m
»
(el
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T | iiTFeam. | mEw | oo
COMPARAT IVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER OERITS) (Continued)
inej Title of Account i Ret, Salance at Balance at
6. l Page No. Beginning of Yesr End of Year
: (e) 4] : () () !
51 DEFERRED DEBITS —
54 . Unsmortized Debt Expenses (181) ! :
SS . Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) : 230 }
$6 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) { 230
57 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) ! 232
58 | Pretlim. Survey snd Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) i -
59 ° Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gss) (183.1, 123.2) .
60 Clesring Accounts (1B4) -
5" Temporary Facilities (185) -
62 . Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233
63 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt, (187) -
6« Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353
65 | Umamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) -
66 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) :
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Totel of Lines 54 thru 67)
&9 i

i 5?7% Asseg and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,17,12,

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93)
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i

Name of Resporgient Eg;sEan:;t°'l‘§;*““- . ?’a‘é? g:‘igﬁrt | Year of Repore
A Resubmission 1 } Dec. 31, 19
; COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHMEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS)
lLine Title of Account -Ref. Balance at Sslance st
INO. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
| (a) [ & 3 )
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL |
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) . 250-251 |
3 | Preferred Stock issued (204) L 256-251
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5§ | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) , 252
. 6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
.7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 53 | "' i T
+ 8  Instaliments Received on Capttal Stock (212) 252
{9 1 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 | {Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
© 11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 21&) 118-119
[ 12 | Unappropristed Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) | 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) i -
T LONG-TERM DEBT |
i 16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 .
1 17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
1 18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
© 19 | Other Long-Term Debt (226) 256-257
120  Unsmortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) .
; 21 | (Less) Unsmortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - N
i 22 | TOTAL Long-Term Dedt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21) ) -
23 OTHER NONCURRENT L1ABILITIES I
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227)
, 25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) . B T T T
| 26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) -
127 | Accumuiated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) -
¢ 28 | Accumyisted Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) -
1 29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) i -
© 30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) | |
1 31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES | I
. 32 | Notes Payable (231) .
. 33 | Accounts Paysble (232) -
. 34 MNotes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
© 35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) -
36 | Customer Deposits (235) -
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263
i 38 | Interest Accrued (237) -
39 | Dividends Deciared (238) . :
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (23%) E .
. 41 7 Matured lnterests (240) N
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) N
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Lisbilities (242)
4 | Obiigations Uncer Capital Leases-Current (243)
45  TOTAL Current and Accrued Liapilities(Enter Total of lines 32 thru &4)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-89) Page 112



Name of Resporcent , This Repart [s: Cace of Report —
J SE ipgﬂ o nal (Mo, Ca, Y?g ear of Report

' ; E A les‘ 1nssion % g Dec. 3%, 19 ;
P COMPARAT [VE BALANCE SREET (LlAllL!TlEE_ﬂuo OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
iLine Title of Account Ref. Salance ot Salance at
?ua. Page No. | Geginmning of Year End of Year ,
| (a) (b) ) () '
b ‘ DEFERRED CREDITS ,
. 47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) |
. 48 | Accumilated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) I 266-267 | ‘
; 49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) | |
" 5C | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 %
. 51 ! Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 ;
152 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269 ;
| 53 | Azcumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) | 27e-2rr !
54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Limes 47 thry 53) ]
55 |
56 !
I's7 v !
I 58 ' f
59 ! )
0 * ;
61 L ) E
62 ‘ i
| 63 ' ,
3 !
| 45 ; ' |
oy "
&7
68 lgt:}‘dngzgilitiu ancd Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30, : }
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Name of Respondent l

3

1s Report [§:

S H

Year of Rew;’:
Dec. 31, 1%

Date of R
(Mo, Da,

mrt

[s:
Ar: Original |
A Res 158100

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Revenue and
in another
to & utility

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 asnd 413,
Expenses from Utility Plant Leasad to Others,
Utility colum (i,k,m.0) in 8 similar manner

department. Spread the smount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as
sppropriste, Include these amounts in columns (¢) and (d)
totals.

2. Report smounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same marmer as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Nstural Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

5., Give concise explanations concerning unsettied ;'ltg
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of & material amount may need 1o be made to the utility's
customers or which may result in » material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchsses. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of
the utility to retain such revenues or recover smounts paid
with respect toc power snd gas purchases.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regsrding the 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
statement of income or any account thereof. smounts of any refunds made or received cuing the year.
Line Account (Ret.) TOTAL
}ko. @) . Pa?g’ilo. c;:rn?g)?ear Prev:m Year
B UTILITY OPERATING [NCOM
+ 2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
i ¥ | Operating Expenses
L e Operation Expenses (401) 320-323
i 5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323
) Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337
4 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337
;8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337
I 9  Amert. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
.10 | Amort, of Conversion Expenses (407)
P n Reguiatory Debits (407.3)
b1 - {Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
i 13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263
[ 14 Income Taxes - Feceral (409.1) 262-263
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263
16 Provision for Deferred [ncome Taxes (410.1) 234 ,272-2T7
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277
j 18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (&11.6)
| 20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
[ 21 1 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Alicwences (411.8) i
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 22)
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
§ line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, Line 25)
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 114
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_ .. STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) i

T l

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding sffecting which had an effect on net income, including the basis of }

reverwes received or costs incurred for power or gas aliccations and spportiorments from those used in the preccdingi

purchases, ancd a3 summary of the adjustments made to balance year. Also give the approximate doliasr effect of such changes. i

| sheet, incume, and expense accounts. 9. Explain in g footnote if the previous yesar's figures ,

X 7. 1f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports. |

f are spplicable to this Statement of [ncome, such notes may 10. 1f the colums are insufficient for reporting ad- !

be included on psges 122-123. ditional utility departments, supply the appropriste account z
8. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of ontly titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the

those changes in accounting methods made ouring the year blank space on pages 122-123 or in a footnote,

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY i ‘
i Y Current Year Previous Year Current Year
CUrren: Year ] Prewm ear u (?3 ¥

- (L3
Previoys Tear  |No.
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Name of Responcent { %'g‘sERTog;hs ?g;‘m ; ?ag? of Regorr | ;nr of Regort
i ec. 31, 19
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Contirued)
iLine A#W‘t (Ref.) TOTAL
| (3 P'?ﬁ)“‘ Curre?g)\'ur Prwég?s Year
v 25 | Met Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) !
- 286! Other Income and Deductions ’ :
- 27 | Other [ncome ~
- 2B . Nomutility Operating Income
29 | fevenyes From Merchandising, Jobbing ang Contract Work (415) [
30 (Less) Costs snd Exp. of Merchandising,Job. & Contract Wwork (416) | f
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) i ]
P32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutiiity Operations (417.1) B ‘ !
©33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) | -
7 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 19
; 38 Interest and Dividend Income (419) i —
: 36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Comstruction (419.1) '
137 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating [ncome (421) ?
{ 38,1 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) B ‘
i 39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) '
© 40 | Other Income Deguctions
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
Y] Miscellansous Amortization (425) 340
< 43 | Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-4626.5) 340
b | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of Lines 41 thru 43)
; 45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions ]
© 46 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) . 262-263 i
| 47 | income Taxes - Federal (409.2) T 262-263 |
i 48 | Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263 | .
. 49 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 ~
| 50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes s Cr. (411.2) __ 3_36 272- 277 “—"“l
151 investment Tax Credit Adj. - Met (411.5)
-+ 52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) |
- 53 ¢ TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52)
- 54 | Net Other Income and Decuctions (Enter Total of lLines 39, 44, 53)
. 85 interest Charges
| 56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
57 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
. S8 | Amortization of Loss on Rescouired Debt (428.1)
" 59 | (Less) Amort, of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) )
. 60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Rescouired Debt - Credit (429.1)
' 61 | |nterest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340
I 62 | Other interest Expense (431) 340
. 63 ¢ (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)}
-7 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of Lines 56 thru 63) . !
765 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of Lines 25, 54 and &4) !
66 Extraordinary |tems )
- &7 | Extraordinary Income (434)
. 68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (433) e ————
e | wer Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line &7 less line 68) N B
, 70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
777 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70)
T 72 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) t
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[s: ; Date of Report
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A Res 1$s10n

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EA

RNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis-
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year.

all changes in appropriated retained earnings,

2. Each credit and debit curing the yesr should be

5. Show dividends for
capital stock. .

&, Show separately the State snd Federal income tax effect
of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained

each class asngd series of

| identified a3 to the retained earnings account in which Earnings. )
" recorded { Accounts 433, 436 - 430 inclusive ). Show the 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining
e contra primsry account affected in colum (b). the amount reserved or appropriated. I[f such reserva-
{' 3. State the purpose arxi amount of each reservation or tion or appropristion is to be recurrent, state the '
| appropriation of rerained esrnings. number and annual amounts to be reserved or appro-
j 4. List first asccount 439, Adjustments to Retained priated as well as the totals eventually to be
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of accumulated.
retained earnings. Ffollow by credit, then debit items 8. [f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
in that order. applicable to this statement, incliuxie them on pages 122-123.
— Contra
. Prime
.L‘u:\e {tem
. (8)
{ UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARKINGS (Account 216)
. 1| Balance - Begimning of Year ’
2 Changes {ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
[ 3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
& | Credit:
) Credit:
I 6 Credit:
b7 Credit:
P8 Credit: .
P9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of Lines 4 thru 8)
110 Debit:
1 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
i 14 Debit: .
i 15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of Llines 10 thru 14)
| 16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)
| 17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 434)
8 '
T
.20
a2l
22 | TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Total of Lines 18 thru 21)
1 23 | pividends Decliared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
. 26 '
25
26 ¢
27
28 ! . :
29 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lLines 24 thru 28)
30 | Dividerxds Declared - Common $tock (Account 438)
1N -
32 | ey -
33 |
34 |
35 :
36 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Totat of lines 31 thru 35)
37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
I8 | Balance - End of Year (Total of Limes 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36, ard 37)

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED, 12-96)
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Nare of Respordent : This Report ls: - ' f R 4
8% [ Pah o1 ginal %:5? Ba, wyr | Year of Report ‘
1 ) A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 19 |
! STATEMENT OFf RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued) .
Tine Ttem ;
o, (2) ATyt !
.
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) | '
State balance and purpose of each- appropriated retained earnings amount at end of yesr and give ;
accounting en;ries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.
j 39 !
! !
40 5
“ |
42 |
| 43 |
¥
o |
[ 45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
l APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS: EORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL ,
(Account 215.1) ?
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end |
; of the yesr, in compl isnce with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project (icenses
' held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normsl annual credits hereto have
} been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
) TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
.47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of lines 45 and 46)
148 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of Lines 38 and 47)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)
. 49 | Balance - Begimning of Year (Debit or Credit)

''s50 Equity inm Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

' 51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) '
52 Other Changes (Explain) T
53 | Balance - End of Year (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52) i

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) ' Page 119



_ Xame of Respondent This Report ls: sf R .
. $eN ipfn original TRs¢ Ba,RFR3"" | Year of Repart
| A Res 155810n Oec. 31, 19
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

. 1f the notes to the cash flow statement in the resporents
snrusal stockholders report are applicable to this statement,
such notes should be included in pages 122-123. Informa-
tion about norcash investing and financing activities
should be provided on pages 122-123. Provide also on pages
122-123 » reconciliation between “Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year" with related amounts on. the balance sheet.

2. Under “Other” specify significsnt amounts and 9roud others.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and Losses per-
taining to cperating activities omly. Gains and losses per-
‘taining to investing and financing activities should De
reported in those activities. Show on pages 122-123 the
amount of interest paid ( net of amounts capitalized ) and
income taxes paid.

[Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) | Amounts
[wo. (&) | (5)
' 1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: .
| 2 | Net Income (Line 72(¢) on page 117) ;
i3 | woncash Charges (Credits) to [ncome: E
I 4 Depreciation and Depletion ’
¢ § Amortization of (Specify)
% -
7
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net)
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
1" Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory
P12 Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances [nventory
[ 13 Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables arxi Accrued Expenses
{164 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets R
¢ 15 Net Incresse (Decrease) in Other Reguistory Liabilities
t 16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Other:
19
120
;2
© 22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21)
P23
{ 264 iCash Flows from [nvestment Activities:
1 25 | Conmstruction and Acguisition of Plant (Including Land):
26 | Gross Aaditions to Utility Plant (less ruclear fuel)
.27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
© 28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
129 Gross Additions to Nomutility Plant
i 30 (Less) Allowance for Other Furds Used During Construction
i 31 Other:
P 32
| 33
I 34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)
| 35
© 36 | Acquisition of Other Nomcurrent Assets (d)
I 37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
, 38
739 | [nvestments in and Advances to Asscc. and Subsidiary Companies
740 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. amd Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to}
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
: L3
i & | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

. 45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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i
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i

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Contirnued)

|
|
i

4.

Investing Activities

Inciude at Other (lime 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide & reconciliation of sssets acquired with
liabilities assumed on pages 122-123,

Do not include on this statement the dolliar amount of leases
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the doliar amount of (eases
capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used:

(a) Net proceeds or payments.
(b) Bords,debentures ancd other long term debt.
“(c) Include commercial paper.
(d) ldentify sepsrately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc,
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications ard exptanations.

iLine Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
iNo. - (a) (b)
i 46 Loans Made or Purchased
4 Collections on Loans
. 4B
| 49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
1 50 Net (Increase) Decrease in [nventory
-3 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
4 Net Incresse (Decrease) in Payables arnxi Accrued Expenses
t 53 Otner:
o 54
155
| 56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
| 57 (Total of Lines 34 thru 55 )
| 58
' S9 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
¢ 61 Ltong - Term Debt (b)
62 preferred Stock
| 63 Common Stoek
- Other:
| 85
| 66 | Net Increase in Short - Term Debt (c)
{67 | Other:
. 68 |
&9
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Totat of Lines 61 thru 69)
A .
72 | Payments for Retirement of: “
{73 | tong - term Debt (B)
74 Preferred Stock
75 Conmmon Stock
|76 Other: L
a4
; 78 , wet Decrease in Short-Term Debt (<) N
79
80 | ODividends on Preferred Stock
T g1 | Dividends on Common Stock
;82 Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
&3 (Total of lines 70 thru B1)
, B4
i 8% Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents :
.86 | (Total of lines 22, 57,and 83) S
87 | L}
B8 | Casn and Cash Ecquivaients at Begimning of Year e
% ]
- 90 Cash and Cash Eguivalents at End of Yesr

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Dec. 31, 19 {
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A Res

NOTES 10

TR
Fi

NANCIAL STATEMENTS ,

o

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Salance Sheet, Statement of Income for the yesr, Statement
of ketained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing s subheading for each
statement except where 3 note is applicable to more than
! one statement. ‘

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
: gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, inclixiing a
! brief explanation of any action initiated by the Interral
Revernue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material smount, or of a ctaim for refund of
income taxes of a materisl smount initiated by the utility.Give
aiso a brief explanstion of sny dividends in arrears on
cuniiative preferred stock.:

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such smount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and recquirements as

to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, uUnamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these itmms. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the samount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

&, 1f the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the dsts required by
ingtructions above anc on pages 114-121, such notes may
be inciuded herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
"SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION

FERC FORM ND.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Year of Report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -(Continued)
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f porcen i Th
~ Name of Res t f a;sikiep% inal Dage g: Regon Tesr of Report
Rcs ission Dec. 31, 19

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

e o ! e
1 UTILITY PLANT
3 Plant in Service (Classified) R
4 Property Under Capital Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
é Campleted Construction not Classified
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified ' |
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)
9 | Leased to Others
10 | Held for Future Use
11 | Comstruction Work in Progress
12 | Acouisition Adjustments
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter totai of lines 8 thru 12)
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl.
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Line 13 less 14)
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service:
18 Depreciation
1% Amort. arct Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Lart Rights
| 20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lLines 18 thru 21)
© 23 | Leased to Dthers
24 Depreciation
25 Amortization snd Depietion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of Limes 24  and 25)
27| Held for Future Use
28 Depreciation ) |
29 Amortization ’
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of Lines 28 ard 29)
31 | Abancdorment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32 Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj.
33 1(’2:‘&'_&?::1:{4( ;e&?rwii smsasg?utd agsee with line 14 above)

FERC FORM NO.! (ED. 12-89) Page 200
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} SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS .

| , FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
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Date of R re
(!.10? Ds, ??‘)’

Year of Report
| Dec. 31, 19

NUCLEAR FUEL MTER]ALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

[ 1.
for mucicar fuel -tgrials in process of

cooling: owned by the respondent.

Report

below the costs incurred

in reactor, and in

2. 1f the nuclear
tained under leasing arrangements, at-
tach a statement showing the amount of
uciear fuet lus'cd, the quantity used

fuel stock is ob-

argd quantity on hand, and the costs
incurred under such leasing arrsnge-
ments.

|
& fabrication, on hand,
|
|

Changes During Year
ILine Description of item Batance i
INo. Seginning of Year Additions
| A (a) ) ()
1 Nucl n process of R
‘c‘SnS:sto“ﬁ‘ énr?cg:nnt 2 Fabnconon (120.1)
2 Fabrication _ ) -
3 Nuciear Materials e L ' T
& Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
5 (Other Overhead Construction Costs)
e —eee e
T SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 5) [ ]
S ——
7 Nuciear Fuel Materials and Assemblies
8 In Stock (120.2)
P9 in Reactor (120.3)
110 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 8 thryu 9)
1 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) -
12 Nuclear fuel Under Capital Leases (320.6) o
11 Prov. tjzation of
I O O A Y el
T L Stogk (En To
‘ IOTAL zucwnr ‘ut S ?5 l(E trt‘ B;
;
‘ 15 E":gﬁ. R 3 f.‘lvaae vaiue of Nuclear
K] .
| -} Eﬁ:::ﬁ'?; ot ﬁlv-" Valus of Nuciear
.7 e vl f
i Eigéerso s 1n Eﬂ..?"!'l grgtgs Auctear
i 18 Nuclear Materials held for Sate (157)
19 Uranium
20 pPlutonium
Hr4 Other
TOTAL Nuclepr Materials h for
2 nt‘ir ?g : o’ E?ﬂt: ?9,'&3, :ﬂdsﬂ.

FERC FORM ¥G.1 (ED. 12-89)
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.!1 through 120.6 snd 157)(Continued)

Changes During the Year

JUCHINE S,

(£-))] (e)

T — —

Balance
End of Year
(f)

i
! Amortization Other Reductions (Expiain in a footnote)
|
I
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Name of Respondent Tzis Report

¢

Is:. Date of Report | Y f
; E ] 2n.2;x ingl {%c, Da, ??'? ear of 2epart

1ssion Dec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,snct 106}

1.

( Classified ), this page and the nrext incliude Account 102,  year
" Electric Plant Purchased or Soid; Account 103, Experimental a significant amount of piant retirements which have not
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed been classified to primary sccounts at the end of the year,

Construction Not Classified-Electric.
! 3.
of sdditions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

|

f Report below the coriginal cost of electric plant in sery- counts,
i ice according to the prescribed sccounts,

i 2. In acdition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service entries

include
Include in column (¢) or (d), as appropriste, corrections tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriaste contra
entry to the account for accumilated depreciation provision.

on an estimated besis if necessary, and include the

entries in column (c). Alsc to be included in colum (¢}  are

for reversals of tentative distributions of priar

reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent nhas

in colum (d) a tentative distribution of such re-

| 4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant Include also in column({d) reversals of tentative distributions

accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounmts.

of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a

. 5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac- footnote the account distributions of these tantati.
] classifications in columns (¢) and (d), including the
f L:‘lro\? Ac:(:gt)nt mlrgw% g':§f.$nr ) w} E ; on
. 2 |(301) Organization B
. 3 1(302) franchises and Consents
!4 [(303) Miscelianeous Intangible Plant
] TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, ang &)
: ] 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
? A. Steam Production Piant
8 [(310) Larc! and Land Rights
? (311} Structures and lmprovements
{10 [(312} Boiler Plant Equipment
11 1(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 1({314) Turbogenerator Units
13 1(315) Accessory Electric Equipment
16 |(316) Risc. Power Plant Equipment
| 15 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 8 thru 14)
|16 8. Nuclesr Production Plant
¢ 17 1(320) Land and Land Rights
18 1(321) Structures and Improvements )
19. 1¢322) Resctor Plsnt Equipment
120 ](323) Turbo generator Units
i 21 [(326) Accessory Electric Equipment
© 22 1(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
123 TOTAL Nuciear Production Pisnt (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22)
T2 C. %ydraulic Production Plant
25 (330) Land and Larci Rights
i 26 1(331) Structures and lmprovements |
C 27 [(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
7728 1(333) water wheels, Turbines, and Generators
. 29 [(334) Accessory Electric Equipment
; 30 [(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
" 31 [(336) Roads, Raiiroads, and 8ridges
o 32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Piant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)
339 D. Other Procuction Plant ) .
{34 {(340) Land and Land Rights
T35 |(341) Structures snd Improvements
36 (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
37 [(343) Prime movers
38 1{344) Generators
" 39 [(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-9%) Page 204
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i Dec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, end 108)(Continued)

reversals of the prior yesrs tentative account distributions of ’

these amounts. Careful observance of the sbove instructions
arcl the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis.
sions of the reported amount of
in service at end of year.

6. Shom in column (f) reciassifications or tramsfers within
utility plant sccounts. Include also in colum($) the additions
or recctions of primery sccount classifications arising
distribution of smounts initially recorged
showing the clesrance of Account 102,

from
in Account 102, In
include in colum (e)

respondent’s plant actuaiiy.

um (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed m'
column (f) to primery sccount classifications. :

? For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant mcluded!
in this account and it substantial in amount submit a swple-i
mentary statement showing subaccount classificstion of s:.:n*
plant conforming to the requirements of these

pages.
8. for esch amount comprising the reported balance arcd
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,:

rame of vendor or purchaser,

and date of transaction. 1f pro-|
posed journat

entries have been filed with the cgmissioni

; the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give alsoj
| depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing. ’
Reti {g;nnts Adju?gtn:s Yro?ﬁers Ef.\é.%z:\‘:zr ; L@
; R
; (301 | 2
(302> 3
(303> & |
-5
f : 6
! ?
| 30 8!
H {311} 9
f 312y 10
! 31 | N
! 314 12
‘ 315 | 13
(316 ! ¥
15
| 1%
(320 | 17
(321 | 18
r 322y | 19
| a3y | 0
" 326) [ 2
; 325) | 22
} 3
' 2
: 330y | 25
(B | 26
(332 27
r { (333 28
’ (334) 29
’ (335) | 30
¢336) 31
32
33
T340y | %
(341) 35
(342) 36
= [(343)y | 37
b (%) | 38
f ! [(345) | 39
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Neme of Respordent . Egisfafpgat°;§:i°‘l’ ?ﬁéf 8:,“5??rt' Year of Report
A ResuBmission Oec. 31, 19
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, anct 104)(Cont inued) i

;hé?' Ac?ggnt aeg?ggiﬁi.o?tvear Add}g;ons

40 | (34é4) Misc. Power Plant Equipment |

&1 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of Limes 34 thru 40) i

42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of Lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) l

43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT . |

b | (350) Land and Lang Rights j

45 | (352) Structures and lmprovements ;

46 | (353) sStation Equipment
Y4 (354) Towers and Fixtures
148 (355) Poles and Fixtures
149 {356) Overhead Conciuctors anc Devices
50 | (357) Underground Comduit
51 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices
{52 (359) Roads and Trails
-] TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines &6 thru 52) ,
. 54 . DISTRIBUTION PLANT .
755 [ (360) Land and Land Rights - ;
© 56 | (361) Structures and lmprovements . ‘
| 57 | (362) Station Equipment )
i 58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment :
;59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures ‘
"80 | (365) Qverhead Conductors and Devices . ; ‘
| 61 (366) underground Conduit ]
Y (347) Underground Conchuictors and Devices i
{63 | (368) Line Transfomers ] ‘
) (369) Services
65 | (370) Meters .
[ 66 | (371) Instailations on Customer Premises
I'67 | (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

&8 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems

&9 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Totsl of lines 55 thru 68) '
¢ 70 5. GENERAL PLANT
'n (389) Land ard Land Rights i
| 72 | (390) Structures and Improvements |
e (391) Office furniture arnd Equipment
I 74 (392) Transportation Equipment
75 1 (393) Stores Equipment
© 76 | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
L7 (395) Laboratory Equipment
1 78 (396) Power Operated Equipment . i
L 79 1 (397) Communication Equipment |
T BO | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment ;
| 8 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80)
¢ 82 (399) Other Tangible Property ’ K

83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82)
| B TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (limes 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83)
785 | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See instr. B) ]
786 | (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) I
; 87 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified : j
7 88 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lires 84 thru 87)
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Name of Respondent : { This Report !s: : ¢
F ‘ ( 23; E 1pgn Or§'inat, ; %85? ga‘&$g?rt : Year of Repor:
‘ A Resubmission | ! Dec. 31, 19
] ELECTRIC PLANT [N SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 1063 (Continued)
i : .
Retir ts Balance at Lrne
! wemn) Adju?z?ents Trar(\ﬂers Era ?gjynr 3 fﬂo.
i (346) .

: (3503 | 4b

{ : T (352) | 45
: t (353) | 46
- (354) | 47 |

: ‘ T (355) | o8

| ? T(356) 1 49

| T (357) | 50
| T (358 | 51 l
. ( (359) 52 ¢
- j S ! : - 53
: | | (360) - 5
i ' f P {361y | 56 !

’ N » I (362) | 57

! ? ' T (363) 58
» (364) 1 59 4

(365) | 60

(366) | &1

(367) | &2

| (368) | 63
T (369) | 6% |

T (370) | 65

! T 3T | &

T (372) | 67

| (373) | 68

|

- P70

5 (389) | 71
‘ : (390) | 72
f | (3% | T3
L (392) | 74
' ’ ! L (393) | 75
5 | | (394) ' 76
i 395y | 77
L | (396) : 78
f R
: i (398) ' 80
| i P 81
b | (399) | 82
! l 1 83
| | -3
| (102) [ 85
e 56
i T (103 | 87
? &
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Tiane of Regpordent s Repor " pate of Report Yesr of R
AP Gemerating Company | §33 Exffn o} (Ro: Ba, Y59 ot Rewort
A Res ussron Cec. 31, 1996

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

% 1. Report below the information called for concerning 2. In column (¢) give the date of Commission suthoriza-
electric plmt {eased to others. tion of the lease of electric plant to others.

iLine (Deswngte g‘;‘:‘ﬁitg cu?.n ) Descrigtion of gut 3%‘!“” Es‘si;'?m BnaoT v oer

i e asterts Y Leased } ization
. Ne. b

(c) (d) (e)
|
!
!
|
|
|
|

e
—_ O O NN B N e

b S W A N N PN RN R D RS N D ch e b ek b e
WA OO 0 ND WS WY O 0y DWWy

i N W
588U FEBRY

43

[
ne

[ 47, TOTAL
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iame of Res 4 This Report Is: ; Date of Report Year of Report
AP Generating Company : l EZ; [} Amgociginal. | e, B3, VR bec. 31, :::e
ELECTRIC PLANT MELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at future use, give in colum (3}, in addition to other requirea
i end of the year having sn original cost of $250,000 or more. information, the date that utility use of such property was
: Group other items of property held for future use. discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred
: 2. Fer property having an original cost of § 250,000 or  to Account 105,
;| more previously used in utility operstions, now heid for
; Descr;?t;gn or"_ng Location 0

A4

ervice Year

pected Bléme&at
()

T Land and Rignts:

21 | Other Property:

.42
43
. b
45

TS

47 T TOTAL » . . |

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 214 Next Page is
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Name of Res

gondeﬂt
Generat Company

AEP

his R
e I Mo,

3

ate of Report ;
8a 'P° 1 Year of deport

esubmission Dec. 31, 199¢

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report Delow descriptions and bailances at end of year
of projects in process of construction (107).

2. Show items

gemonstration®

relating to

projects

iast,

Devetlopment, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

“research, development, and

under a caption Research,

3. Miror projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for

Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may De grouped.

‘Line
NO.,

Description of Project
(2)

RO

Lo BRI SRS R A Y B

bbbwwumuguuuugmmmmmmmﬁgud...a_._.._..._......
S E88e UG "R - O IR R HY A S S S B - e g

&
w

TOTAL

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-87)

" page 216


http:esea,.ch

hame

of Responoent
AEP Gererating Company

|8 Al

; Date ot Re re
inal l (Mo, D ?°

H Year of Report
ission }

Dec. 11, 1996

‘ L8t m cetum u) tne hrds 63 -B-Em ads acc rdn‘ to"-_
;he grtf mznt. ?arges ?or outs ° "%
eSS 10N urvz cos o mgenent

supervision fees cap::lhud shwna be shcun as separate 1tems
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction
overheads. ) ’
3. A responcient should not report ‘none” to the page if no
overhead apportiorments are made, but rather should exp-

CONSTRULCTION OVERMEADS-ELECTRIC

supery s?roc
charged to comstruction,

Lan on p,ye 213 the accounti

etc. w?nch are g"cc“?v

4. Enter on this page engineering,
trative, and allowance for funds used during construction,
etc,, which are first assigned to a blanket work order arc
then prorsted to construction jobs.

employed and the
odinmstutwe costs,

supervision, adminis-

iL’:‘ge Description of Overhead

! (a)

Total Amount
c 'rg!d
for theé Year
(1-}]

o~ O W N

2 BN D N NS b 8 s —n A m ea s m a
S W N - DO O W LN e OO

[T A N SRR Y]
NErURYSEaNon

O B W W AN
:‘:&maoomﬂa

L ad
A¥. ]

|
|
|
i

&
o

© TOTAL

B
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http:amountJ.of

] XE'B“GS&?:%W entulny ggisig ar‘:to

{

A Resubmission Oec. 31, 1996

15: Date of R re |
r? inal (Ms, Oa, 52? Year of Report

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each comstruction overhasd expiain: (a) the nature
ard extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended
to cover, (b) the genersl procedure for determining the
amount capitalized, (¢) the method of distribution to construc-
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead
| is directly or indirectly assigned.

. U.S. of A,

2. Show Deiow the computation of sllowance for funds
used during construction rates, in accordance with the
provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3(17) of the

|
!
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed fmds‘ is used,
show the appropriate tax effect sdjustment to the computa- |
tions below in a manner that clesrly indicates the amount |

of reductiom in the gross rate for tax effects. }

. o —— ———— e a7

!

i
i

COMPUTATION OF ALLOMWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the iast
rate earned curing the preceding three years,

rate proceeding., If such is not available, use the average

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual

cost rates):

. (2) Short-Term Interest
’ (3) [Long-Term Debt

. . jtalization Cost Rate
Line Title © AoUnt iﬁ;a ;e cent Percents
i () ) (g) reent) gy e
(1) |Average Short-Term Debt 'S

wioO

(4) |Preaferred Stock

{5) |[Common Equity ) [

lﬂ“ﬁ

(6) |Total Capitalization

(¢8] Ave;o?: Construction

100% !

‘ Wor Progress Balance |W
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Furds 1 ] s
— - — 1 -
s( u) d( ¢ b1 “)

3. Rate for Other Funds

P e
* — — * a—
1 " bR 9(°¢"c) c‘D*NC) 1

g 4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
{ a. Rate for Borrowed furds -
‘ b. Rate for Other Funds -

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218


http:adjust-.nt

Noae of Respongent ]
‘ AZP Generating Lompany . l

This Re

{3 14 %

p:n Or

te of Re re Y 4
nak (Ho 8a, 755 | ear of Report

A Resubmission ! Dec. 31, 199¢

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108}

E 1. Explatn in a footmote any important adjustments 1f the respondent has s significant asmount ‘of plant. retired

I during yesr. at yesr end which has rot been recorded and / or classified

g 2. Explsin in s footnote any d\_ﬁereﬂc‘e between the to the wvarious reserve functional classifications, make !

| amount for book cost “of plant retired, line 11, colum preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize |
{¢), and that reported for electric plant in service, the book cost of the plant retired. In sddition, include all |

pages 204-207, colum (d), excluding retirements of ron-
| aepreciable property.
| 3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys-
{ tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable
}
i

plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service,

costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in
the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting,

! Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

it (Té
om c*
(a} (b) ¢

}

Elecgri:‘alont in Elec ri¢ Plamt
ervice { §o Others

Elegtric Plant Neld
{ec) or

i1 Balance Begirmning of Year

Fuéure use
(4 !
!

2 | Dgﬁrecétlon Provisions for Year, i
31 (403) Deprecistion Expense | I l
& 1 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Leas.to Others : [
5 1+ Transportation Expenses—Clesring 5
& : Qther Clearing Accounmts

i 71  Other Accounts (Specify):
8
9

Total O ov. fgr Yesr
cener 1osaloot (Tmes 37 ehrl sy

Net Charges for Plant Retired:

-
<

1 Book Cost of Plant Retired
12 :  Cost of Removel ;
13 1  Salvage (Credit) !
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs, for Plant Re |
i (Enter Tota o tines 1'%Weacls) , _;
15 | Other Debit or Cr.ltems (Describe):
16 !
1 \ r Togst
I T R )

! Section 8. Balances at Eng of Year According to Functionai Classifications

. 18 | Steam Production |
© 19 ¢ Nuclear Proauction

, 20 ¢ Hydraulic Production-Conventional

{ 21 . Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

i 22 . Other Production

i 23 Transmission

! 26 ' Distribution

i 25 . General i
| 26 ¢ TOTAL (Enter Toral of lires 18 thru 25) i

FERC FORM NO  (ED. 12-88)
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w-me of Res t
AEP Gmntqng Compary

|

This Report |s:
833 P4 AN iantion |

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, M)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1996

1

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non-
utility property included in Account 121,
2. Designate with 3 double asterisk any property which is
leased to another compary. State name of lessee and whether

essee IS an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars { detsils ) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Monwtility Property during the year.

Year), for Account 121

4. List separately all property previousiy devoted to
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Norutility Property.

5. Minor Items ( 5X of the Balance at the £nd of the
or $100,000, whichever is less) |
may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
vice{line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 45).

|
1
|
Lo
:
|

Ducriptégr; ahd Location

Balancui of Begimning
o BseT

P*rcha es, Sales,
rans gg§. etc.

?

Balime at Emg
[ {éur

X

LU U S T Y BE N B b ek b d b ol b kb
mﬂo\nhum—ooomﬂc»mhum_.o

i e it L N N

s oo
N O

£~
& ¥

Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service
\ Miror ltems-Other Nomutility Property

-~
L% ]

“6

| TOTAL

i

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-9%)
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his & : D t R t
- Name of Respondent fgisf it;:air'r‘to'l.:‘s inal (;gf g“ mr Year of Report
A tnn&nsswn : Dec. 31, 19
i INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)
l 1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest- (b) lnvestment Advances - Report  separstely the

ments in Subsidisry Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company end list

. thersunder the information called for below. Sub_total by
company and give s total in columns (e),(f),(g) snd (h),

{a) Investment in Securities - List amd describe each

security owned. For bonds give also principsl amount, date
of issue, matyrity and interest rate .

amounts of Loans or investment advances which are subject
to repayment, but which sre not subject to current settlement,
With respect to each advance show whether the advarce is
8 note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a remeusl.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary
earnings since acquisition, The total in colum(e) should equal
the amount entered for Account 418.1.

z—
[

3

Descripti?:)of [nvestment

Date Date of Amount © Inv?
Ac?girnd Naggt)‘?ty Beg?mig? ° g‘:’;‘ at

PG S —t b s ek s s s es s s
- 0 0V W N WM R MN O

W W N N RN
S W N O 0 NS N

OB A W W e
-0 O B N O v

N S I N A

&
~N

[TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 $

TOTAL

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-39)

Page 226




ame of Responoent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Repor:
: ! f g {i An Original | (Mo, Da, Tr) ; " .
‘ | A Resubmission | ! Dec. 31, 19 i

INVESTMENTS 1M SUBSIDIARY LOMPANIES

(Account 123.1)(Lontinued)

4, For any sccurities., notes, or accounts that were pledged, -

designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote,
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the piedge.

S. 1f Commission approvsl required for any advance
made or security scquired, designate such fact in a footnote
and give name of Commission, date of suthorizstion, and case
or docket rumper,

é. Report column (f) interest angd dividend revenues from
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed
of guring the year,

uas

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed
of during the year, the gain or loss represented by
the difference between cost of the investment ( or the
other amount at which carried in the books of account
if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof,
not including interest adjustment includible in col-
um (f).

8. Report on Line 42,
Account 123.1.

column (a) the total cost of

i in
53&% ,ry Revenues
Earnmgfe)or Year

For Yesr
)

Gain or Loss

Inves?t tng* t from lnvestm;nt Li
a i
Er\d(g Year Dlsp?ggd [-] o

'

RS N R il i or i e =4
ﬂgzgﬁ'&'&gum—-oomqo«m»umuo

LI - RN R AR B L R

{
i

r

4“2
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,

Name ot Resoonagent

This Report 1s
(1) -
(2) { |

Year of Report

Dec 31,

Date of Report
An Qnginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)

Resubmission

VATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

For Account 154, report the amount of plant matenals and cperating 2
suppiles under the pnmary functional classifications as indicated in column

1a), estmates of amounts by function are acceptable.
Jesignate the department or departments which use the class of matenai.

In column (d),

Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments dunng the year ( in
a footnote) showing casses of matenal and supplies and the various
accounts (operating expenses, cleanng accounts, piant, etc.) Affected -
debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense-
cleanng, If applicable.

Balance Balance Department or
Line Account Begtnning of End of Year Departmernts Which
No Year Use Matenal
1a) (b) (c) (@)

1 Suel Stock (Account 151)

2 Fue! stock Expenses Undistnbuted (Account 152)

3 Resiguals and E xtracted Products (Account 153)

4 Plant Materiais and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

g Assignea to - Construction (Estimated)

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

7 ‘ Production Plant (Estimated)

! 3 ‘ Transmission Plant (Estimateq)

9 Oistribution Plant (Estimated)

0 Assignea to - Other

1 TOTAL - Account 154 (Enter ines 5 thru 10) * B
12 Merchandise (Account 155)

13 Other Materrals and Supplies (Account 156)

14 Nuciear Matenais Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not

applicabie to Gas Utilities)

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

‘6

17

s

9

: 2° ; TOTAL Materal and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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Nare of Responcent This Report is Tate of Repon Year of Repon 'l
(i) ! | An Onginal Mo. Da, Yr) :
(2) | | Resubmission Dec 31, I
ajlowances (Accounts 158.1 ang 158 2)
1 Repon peiow the particulars (detaiis) called for concerning allowances. eligible for use: the current years aliowances in columns (b)~-(c), allowances
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. . for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-—(i), starting with the following
3 Reportallowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation year and allowances for the remaining succeeding years in columns (})--(k)
method and other accounting as prescribed by Generai Instruction No. 21 5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued
n the Uniform System of Accounts. allowances. Report withheld portions on lines 36--40.
4 Report tre allowances transactions dby the period they are first 6. Report on line 5 allowances returned by the EPA Report.
Current Year
Line Allowance Inventory
No {Account 158 1) No. Amt. No. Amt.
ia) (b) (c) b) (c)
5 Saiance-Beginning ot Year
02
03 Acquired During Year:
04 Issuea (less Withheld Allow )
05 Returnea by EPA
06
07 Purchase/Transfers
08
038
10 |
vl !
13 ! ‘
14 :
|
'S i Total
15
7 Reunguisned During Year:
18 Charges to Account 509
19 Other
20
21 Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22
23
24 t
‘ 5
jés
‘l 27 .
| 25 “otal
r2¢ " Zziance-znd of Year
30 i
e | Sales
32 | Miet ates Proceeds (Assoc. Co)
33 i et Saies Proceeds (Other)
34 . 3ains
33 . _0sses
: Allowances Withheid
‘Account 158 2)
B Saance-Zeginring ot Year
5T . A3aQ  Minneig ov £°A
ig _eguc: Returneg ov =FA
IS 2SSt ot Saes
al . zaiance-znag of Year
42 | 3ales:
43 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc.)
) ¢ et Saies Procceas (Other) i
1
27 Zains |
- _’3%33§ ‘
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*same o Respondent Trus Report 1s Date of Report Year of Repont
: (1) [ ! An Ongmal Mo, Da. rr)
{2) | | Resubmission Dec 31,

Allowarzes tAccounts 188.1 ang 158 2)(Continuea)

an line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances Repononines 43- 38 Repon on ines 22-23 the names of purchasersAransierees of allowance

46 the net sale proceeas and gains/losses resuiling from the EPA's sale or disposeq of ang identify associated companies,

auction of the withheid allowances . 9. Repon the net cost and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line
’ Report on hires 8.14 the names of vengors/transierors of allowances under purchasersAransfers and salesAransfers.

3cquired and 'dentify associated companies (See "asscciated company” 10, Report on ines 32-35 & 4346 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses

-nager "Defimtions ' 1 the Uniform System of Accounts). from attowance sales.

Future Years Totais

Line
Mo At No Amt No. Amt. No Amt. No.

) '9) h) ) 4 k) 7 fm)

o
02
04
05
06

0]
10

M

13

14

18

18

4

18
19

21

a2

i . 24

i 26

: 27

j : 8

29

1
32

33

35

37

38

kL)

40

41
42
43

44

45

i

48
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Name of Responaent

This Report is.
(1) [ ] An Ongnal
{2) | | Resubmission

Date of Report
Mo, Da, vr)

Yaar of Report

*Dee 31,

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERT LOSSES (Account 18210

Line
No

Descnption of Extraordinary Loss [Include in the
description the date of Commssion authroization
1o Use Account 182.1 and penod of amortization
(ma, yrto ma, yr)]

(a)

-Total Amount of
Loss

(b)

Losses
‘Recognized
Dunng Year

(c}

WNRITTEN OFF DURING
YEAR

Account
Charged
(d)

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

)

W o~ D & W A3 e

e O

UNCOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS

{Account 182.2)

Line
No.

Descnption of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory
Study Costs {include in the descnption of costs,
the date of Commussion authorzation to use
Account 182.2 and penod of amontization {mo,
yr, to mo. yr)]

(a)

Total Amount of
Loss

(&)

Losses
Recognzed
During Year

(€}

WRITTEN
Y

OFF DURING
EAR

Account
Cc

(d)

Amount
(@)

Balancs at
End of Year

)

21

22
3
24
25
25
2‘7
28
29
30
KA

32
33
34
35

32
37
38
38
4c
&1

42
43
44
45
46
47
48

45

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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Name of Responoent ; This & t Is:. ; Date of R re Y ¢
: ! §Z§ E Tpfﬁ original 5 Tl i s ear of Repart
_ A Resubmission | | pec. 31, 19
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulsrs (details) calied for 3. Mminor items { 5X of the Balance at End of TYear for Account

| concerning other reguiatory assets which are created 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be groupex
: through the ratemaking actions of regulatery agencies by classes.

' (and not includable in other sccounts). )

2. for regulatory assets being smortized, show

~ period of amortization in colum (a).

- Lo ' CREDITS
Line Description fnd Durgase of .

- Other Regulatory Assets Debits Accou;é Amount E‘“:ﬁ'
L LR

& ,
) (e 13 (@ te

at
Year

O~ O W WS e

NN PN NN el o b b e ok s - -
SNFCUNUNNYIEaIasrsr a2

I IR W N W
58588 guruR2es
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l

N

TOTAL
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O T Tl | AN

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

; rt. bel tae rticulars {detm\s) called for . .
. cagem misce terred debit 3. Minor items ( 1X of the Bslance at End of Year for

2. For deferred debit being amortized, show period A i i
‘ of mrt\u o3 fn cg?um )" ng pe éﬁ“&“;.’-“ or m&s::stess than $50,000, whichever is less)

Description of Miscellaneous 8alance at i CREDIT Salarce at

i .
ne Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Devits Amount End of Year
(e) (t)

(a) (b) (c)

|t Accoun
[Wo. cheed
|

O ~§ O W W e

[ S S P Y
W ., O WO

— s
~ O

-
w
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~

N
~
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~

[Misc. work in Progress |

'S
o

»
©

IO XPENSEs (So¢ pages $50:351)
ITOTAL . |
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| Name of Responcent {3§sfgfpggt°;§:‘“l~ } ?gg? 8:"‘???" i Tear of Report
A Resubmission . Oec. 31, 19
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information calied for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to
resporcent ‘s accounting for ceferred income taxes. other income and decuctions.
a’ic‘:ﬂ' . - Account Subdivisions leg”é?’r‘éeov\'ur ‘ Eg\glg Year
: a) : 4] (¢)
1 |Electric
2
3 i -
—_— . rmtm e e e e e ammms om——. a va e 2 er—— e — i
‘ |
= ‘
)
7 |Other :
8 |[TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
MED I
10
11
12
13
1% |
15 |other
16 [TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of limes 10 thru 15)
17 |Other
18 [TOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of Llines 8,16 and 17)

NOTES
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Name of Respordent ) i EZFE iepg;to'l.:\s inal . |
A Resubmission |

Date of Report
Mo, Da, Y??

Tear of Repor?

. 31,19

: CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

% 1. Report below the particulsrs ( details ) calied for ¢con- 2 specific reference -

| cerning common snd preferred stock at end of year,
., separate totals for common and preferred stock. 1f information

colum (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, amenced to end of year.

report form(i.e. year arcd company titie)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for botr
. distinguishing separate series of any gemeral class. Show the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should

; the number of
1 to meet . the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in shares authoriZed Dy the asrticles
i
H

incorporation

' N r

! Class and Series of Stock and of Shares
[] f Stock Exchange Authorized

By Charter

ame ©

(a) ($-}]

Pgr‘
o S
Per Share

(e}

Call
Price &t
End of Year

()

OO W N e

PEP—
- O

PP S Y
LR I Y )

-
-

NN NN ™N NN s
oﬂou\hum—-ooa

: W oW W [V R I Y BN
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~
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A Or i
Res 1ss1oﬂ 1

o f Re?ort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 )(Continued)

class and

!
i 3. Give particulars (cdetails) concerning shares of any
’!

series of stock authorited to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock

should show

i are cunulative or noncumuiative.

the dividend rate and whether the dividends

- 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominal ly issued is naminally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in colum (a) of sny naminally

issued capital stock,
and other

reacquired stock, or stock in sinking

funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
and purposes of plecige.

GJISYAND!NG PER BALANCE SHEET
{Tota amou?t ou:st. 1;3 g\t ot

I‘GSW"AQ

HELD 8Y RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRE!
(Account

1 §'§0CK

' Shares (
' {e)

(i) !

Shares
(9

W

Line
ko

o

O 08 O W R N

“,‘,‘.‘—.u‘"-—'—‘*‘
NNYIsIcANRENM~O

W NN N R
‘é‘goouﬂoma

LIEN- I R

LN
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. xame of Responcent

s R pate of aegcrt

epgn 0r (Mo, Da, Y

A Res \sslm }

]

Year of Report

9

i 1

!

pRENTIN 3’”"‘12“‘%"“%! L
(Accounts 20,

t
7 ggu.g“s R 5 P

. Show for each of the sbove accounts the amounts
applying to each class and series of capital stock.
2. for Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac-

ccount 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription

price and the batance due on esch class at the end of year,
3. Describe in & footnote the agreement and transactions

under which a conversion (iability existed under Account 203,

Conmon Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
pPreferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate

with a double asterisk any smounts representing the excess
of consideration received over stated values of stocks

without par value.

Line
NO.

Name of Account an?‘l))escriptioh of Item

Number of Shares
(b)

(c)

Amount

—

O 0 N O N

f I AN R AR V. ] W e W NN N N NN NN o wd ws b s
?wz—-oomqomfumaoomqmm»uﬁ_.n.om..,c.m;:.;:,:;::;
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46 | TOTAL
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" Name of Respondent

This Report

| 83y

: Date of Repor:t Year of Report
inal . | (”Q; Da. P

ission | i Dec. 31, 19

l .
An Or
A Res

CTMER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211,

inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each sccount and
show a total for the account, as well as.total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
colums for any sccount if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpase of cach gonation.

(b) Reductiom in Par or Stated value of Lapital Stock (Ac-
count 209)-—State amount snd give brief explanation of the

-capital change which gave rise to amounts reported under

this caption including identification with the class snd series

of stock to which related. -

(¢ Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Rescauired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of vear,
credits, debits, and balance at end of vear with a designs-
tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classify
amounts included 1n this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the tramsactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

Item
(a)

O 3

Amount '
[§-); :

&
S |
% '
|

m\lO"U“\MN—‘O)

L2

e e
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| TOTAL
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This Report is: ) Date of Report Year of
Name of, Respongent 8} E lep:{»“ ols inat k 0ase st m a Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end of the ysar of discount on with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement
capital stock for esch class and series of capital stock. giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for
2. If any change occurred during the vear in the balarce any charge-off during the year and specify the smount charged.

Line! Class snd Series of Stock
Ne, | : (a)

Salance tg)em of Year

1]

W~ O N

1
12 |
13
16
15
16
17

19
20

T21 [TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balsnce at encd of the year of capital stock ex- giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason
_ penses for each class and series of capital stoek, for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the

2. 1f any change occurred during the year in the balance with account charged.
. respect to any class or series of stock, attach » statement

Line - Class and Series of Stock
H TR [£}]

Balance at End of Year
[4-}]

22 |TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) ' Page 254
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An Or inal : (Mo, Da,

Name of Respondent ‘ This Repo i Date of R$$ort ) Year of Report

SRSk

A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 19

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, snd 224)

. Report by balance sheet sccount the particulars (details)
k concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
, 224, Other Long-Term Debt. '

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. for bonds assumed by the respondent, include in columta)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.
| 4. For advances from Associsted Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open sccounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(as) names of associsted
companies from which sdvances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in colum(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued,

6. In column(b) show the principsi amount of bonds or other
tong-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (¢) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bordds or other long-term debt orig)-
nally issued.

8. for column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the smount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted. '

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
3 footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified Dby the Uniform System of
Accounts,

T—
'

. Class and Serjes of Obligation
k‘"’ (For new issue, give Commssion Authoriz t&on

i (a)

Rate Prmc:pa} 3
r$ and dates ggomt © 4
) ‘ [+ z(gsued geﬂ

FAY]
w

733 | TOTAL
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wame of Resporgent his Re [ oste of Report | ¥
° j E;g E ipgn L& i tae" Ba. $esr ‘ Year af Report
A Res ission ! Cec. 31, 19
LONG- TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, arxf 2245 (Continued)

13. 1f the respondent has piedged any of its long-term debt debt. authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

10. identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in s footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior vesrs, . incluiing neme of pledgee and purpose of the piedge.

11, Expiain any debits and credits other than amortizs- 14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securitres
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Dedbt Discount which have been nominslly issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in & footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. 1f interest expense uas incurred during the yesr on

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars any obligations retired or reacquired before end of vear, |

. (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Explain ina |
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of colum (i) and x
for each company: (a) principsl esdvanced during yesr, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on {ong-Term Debt and ‘

i interest added to principsl Qmmt. and (c) principsl repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. [

© during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term f

|
|

Nominal b 0 ¢ AMORTIZATION PERIQD g wout‘t ing )
ominal Date ate o y

1 lt cut 1on Interest for Y
o; Issue Maturity Date From Date To u Fe g Wt ) ear 'L‘
(d) (e) f) (g) (1)

ne

9...

O @ ~ O WP N

—
"
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Name of Resporvent ‘ ' <

| AEP Generating Company 3?[51”% or'i ase 8L hemsre Tear of Repor: 1
L X Res |ssuon Dec. 31, 1996 )
RECONCILIATION OF R PORTED IET N WITH TAXAB COME |
L FEDERA Hcot Axl LE v I{
1. Report the econciliation of reported net mcane for the iepti recompa 1
year  with [ income used 1N computing Ffederal income mn‘\ug 1 "uen conloll :od retaxn..;%?:smgs g? i

tax accrunls and show computation of such tax accruals. In- group members, tax assigned to esch group member, and

| clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same basis of allocation, sssigrment, or sharing of the
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the consolidated tax smong the group members. !
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable 3. A substitute pege, designed to meet ;

income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-
ciling amount.
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a con-

solidated fedenl tax retu reconcile rted net income
with taxable net income as 1f a separate re rn were to be

a particular
need of a compeny,” may be used as long as the data is
consistent and meets the requirements of the above

instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete

. 7 .
g}m ;w:rrg"?rowdt the substitute page in

the context

Line Particulars (Details)
No. (a)

Amount
(b)

Net Income for the Year (Page 117)

Reconciling ltems for the Year

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

o N || W] -

O

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

-
o

—_
[y

oy
[,V]

—_
w

-
L]

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

-
U

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

L 0

| Feceral Tax Net Income

i Show Computation of Tax:
29 \

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page
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A conerstt ng company HisE“]‘Pﬂ" ol il %gg? 8t Repsre Year of Report

Resubmission Dec. 31, 1996
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CNARGED OURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (detsils) of the combined prepsid and Enter the amounts in both colums (d) and (e). The balancing of;

;accrued tax accounts and show the total texes charged to this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. ‘
ioperations andd other accounts during the year. Do not inciude 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
gasoline and other ssles taxes which have been charged to the charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruais
,accounts to. which the taxed materisl was charged. 1f the actual credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of’
im- estimated smounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargeable to current vear, and(c) taxes paid and!
lamounts in 8 footnote and designate whether estimated or actuai charged direct to operations or accounts other than sccrued srg’
i amounts. prepaid tax sccounts,

. 2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of esach kind of tax in such marner that

Ednrect to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the totsi tax for each State snd subxivision can resdily be

§ sscertained,

! ] BALANCE AT BEGIMNING OF YEAR Taxes
ine Kind of Tnes Taxes harged Pajd Adjust-

;Luo. (See 1nstruct?:n $) ueg36 'pfu&& Surtgo during ménts

i <Aeco~g t 165) Year Year

: (8) (d) (e) (f)

NI BEE NN SRV, Y S Y L AR

[ e T R PO
o O W .. O

La¥ TN SN
— £ 0

- (v [P P v Y I I NI U Y I AN I ~
‘Qogbwm—»oomqomt\mm
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~
<

JTOTAL ; '
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1 R
g7 a:fnr;teamnmﬂy < l ézisE T’Rﬂ oet ?ﬂéf 3:,'???" Year of Report

uuen bec. 31, 199
. . TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAIC AMD CMARGED DURING YEAR (Contirmusd)
i S.1f any tax (excluoe Federal and State income taxes) 8. Report in coluww (i) through (1) how the taxes were

icovers more than one yesr, show the required informstion distributed. Report in column (i) only the smounts charged to
Esepautﬂy for each tax year identifying the year in column(a). Accounts 408.1 arvi 409.1 pertaining to electric operations,

i 6. Enter alt sdjustments of the accrued and prepsid tax Report in column (1) the amounts charped to Accounts 408.1 and
[accounts n column (f) and explain each adjustment in & foor- 409.1 pertaining to other utility depertments and

mmounts
Inote. Designate debit adjustments Dy parentheses. charged to Accounts &408.2 arwf 409.2. Also show in column (1)
4

! 7. 00 not inciude on this page entries with respect to de- the taxes charped to utility plant or other balsnce sheet
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc- accounts.

{tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
itaxing suthority. ment or sccount, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
i spgortioning such tax,

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

T Pr Taxes Electr Extraordinary Adjus t to
fAeeeont S8 ol ‘ farn

E Accq?t 65) 0§ ? (Accu}im.n ?:‘éﬁ&“;ﬂm Other L&'c‘.
: (g} . 1) )

(1)

P I - Y I R

[PPSR N S
NI Yomndunwa

GeuRn

+

i Y
! )

TN I
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AEP

{ Respondent
ngerngmg Company

his R

8 e

nOr

l‘\ll
\sswn

{Mg, Da, Y

Oote of Regort

Year of Report
Oec. 31,

1996

B

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED [NVESTMENT TAX (CREDITS

{Account 255)

Report below information spplicable to Account 255,
where sppropriate,segregate the balances and transasc-
tions by utility snd nonutility operations.Explain by

footnote any correction adjustments to the account balsnce shown
column(g).Includle in colum(i} the average period over which the tax
credits are smortized.

1
i
in |
}
i
!

[

Line
LI N

Account
Subdivisions
(a)

!

Electric Ytility

3%
4X
7%
10%

algnce at

1

aning

Deferced for Year

Cul

Allocations to
rrent Year's income

O’ : Adjustments
Year Accomt NO. Amog'\t Account No, Am?\.nt
(¢ (e) (t) (gl !

TOTAL

G oof ~rn oW oo .

T
Fal

foo

taAL)
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1s Report is: Oate pf lwﬂ Yasr of Report
A [ . M 1

; E‘i ‘n.grx '?gsicn (We 8. ’ Dec. 31, 199

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Contirued) i

name of Respondent . | 7
AEP Gererating Company { 23

Avergge Peciod Adjustment Expianation -
"é?.g" st ox'uﬁocatgon - : ) .l i 1ne|
of Year to income iHe.
(h} . ' (i)

O] ~JOran & W N

g

b

10
1
12
13
1%
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
k4]
32
33
Lo 34
! 35
36
37
38
39
40
41
&2
43
i ¥4
| 45
vy
&7
48

. Next Page is 289
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wame of Res | This Report : f R rt i
g umratmﬂ ny 83 { }p‘?ﬁ Or Jinal Dntt ] e?o Year of Report
ee Resubmission Dec. 3%, 1995

. - OTHER ODEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report beiow the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (SX of the Balance Erd of Year for Ac-
concerning other deferred credits. count 253 or amounts lLess than $10,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the grester) may be grouped by classes.
period of amortization.

Line alsnce at DEBITS
jon_of Other g 1net Cradits La
No. °'3§¥LP§.4 Cr'ez:l?4t 0 anm Aggnt?g Amount E‘ mieYear

(s) (b) (¢} CH (e) (¥}

00 N O W W N e

[ VS N I N R e S e e
PN OO0 N WS OO

[V RV I VI SV I A
—- O a0 N W
.

.32
33

5 |
36
37

39 .
40
ot
a2
3 .
-
451
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YA TOTAL
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Name of Respondent s TP ortaina | RRET 82,0V | vear of Report
i &; [3 A Resubmission ! | ODec. 31, 19 i
: ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) _‘
1. Report the informmtion called for below concerning the to amortizable property. "‘,
resporddent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relsting to other 5
. ’ CHANGES DURING YEAR
[Line Account g:;znngfnst ~ , , ,
i v of Tear o hecsunt Li8% e etaune 211 |
:{ (a) (&) (c) (d)
1 jAccelerated Amortization (Account 281) ,
[ 3 Defense Facilities .
Io& Peliution Control Facilities
5 Other
é
7
i 8 |TOTAL Electric(Enter Total of lLines 3 thru 7) : |
T cas ﬁ
10 Defense Facilities ) '
1 Pollution Control Facilities !
12 Other
13
14
15 ITOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 Other (Specitfy)
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8,15,and 16)
P19 Federal {ncome Tax
- 20 State Income Tax
; 81 | Local Income Tax
; NOTES
J
!
i
i
I
[
}
|
i
i
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 272
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 2B81) (Contirwed)
ircome and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as recuired.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
. Debits Credits alance at
A:ggfl!\%egi? 1 Acco:?n“?‘ 11‘3 Accoynt Amount Accoun Amount 2 of Year
Credited Debit
(e} l £} () (h) (i) ¢i) (x)

12

513

NOTES(Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name Of Respordent is Report a.te of l rt Year of Report o
} sg} Ei A" Or lsswn oa. Y5 pec. 31, 19 :
| . ACCUMULATED OEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) ;
[ 1. Report the information called for below concerning the to property not’ subject to acceierated amortization. R
? respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
A - CHANGES OURING YEAR i
7La‘ag? Account Subdivisions “‘?’Jﬁfr;‘ M '
; of Year 03@?‘:‘25 ¥8 Crm P i
| () . Accuunt 4101 Accou?é) 11.1 }
3 | Account 282
2 Electric
i3 Gas
A Qther (Define)
5 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru &)
[ Other (Specify)
7
8
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of Lines 5 thru 8}
10 | Classification of TOTAL. ‘
11 Federal Income Tax '
12 State [ncome Tax *
13 Local Income Tax

: NOTES
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|

Date of R
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Tear of Report
Oec. 31, 19

: ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTNER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

income and deductions.

3. use footnotes as required,

!
| CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS ;
. ANOUNTS s - Debits Credgit Baia t ine:
Sedites 1o Cregity g : edits End ol vear |Line
| Account &10.2 Account 411, Acggwt Amount Ac w".é Amount No. !
: Credited Dedit . .
: (e) ) ] W Ly ) 1) (k) ;
N
T ——— ]
i 2 !
3|
| <
! {6
T
i i
% 8
. 9 !
10
H
12
13
NOTES(Continued)
i
} 1
; i
i
i i
i
|
i
|
i
|
: |
| |
i
; !
¥
I
i
i t
FERC FROM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Dec., 31, 19

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 243)

1. Repert the informetion called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amounts recorded in Account 283,

2. For Other (Specify),

include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR

i Account Subdivisions Bat at

o ' a: ?:'%3?9 Agﬁ?‘nt?éds 1 éﬁ?sﬁﬁ
(a) (¢-}] {d

1 | Account 283

2 Electric

3

&

5

-}

7

8 Qther

9 TOTAL Electric (Total of Lines 3 thru 8)

CRRET o
1 —__—_————-——T_—-———-—_‘
12

13

1% |

1%

16 Other )

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 18) . |
18 | Other (Specity) §
19 TOTAL (Acet 283) (Enter Total of lines 9,17 and 18)
20 | Classification of TOTAL

21 Federal Income Tax

22 State Income Tax

3 Locat Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 276
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|
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|

ate of R

Dat
(Mo,

Oa,

m?t

l

Year of fepor:
Dec. 31, 19

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED [NCOME TAXES-QOTHER (Account 283i(t:mtimad)

snd 277. [nciude amounts relating to insignificant items
listed under Other,
4. Use footnotes ss required. !

i income and deductions.
3. Provide in the space below explanations for page 276

CHAKGES DURING YEAR i AD JUSTMENTS
: t ts Debits Crecits Balance at
| Dem §8 Cr:glts ?? ed End o Year
i Account 418,2 Account &17,2 Account Amount Accou'.\é Amount
. Crecited Debit .
i (e) (f) (g) (h) {1) (il k)
— e | M) ‘%)

t
[

l

i NOTES (Contirued)

£ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) page 277
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OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

concerning other regulatory lisbilities which are
created through the retemeking actions .of regulatory grouped by classes.
agencies (and not includable in other amounts). '

2. for reguuton; liabilities being emortized, show

| period of amortization in column (a).

1. Reporting Deiow the perticulars (detsiis) calied for 3. minor items ( 5X of the Balance at Ernd of Year for Account
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be

OEBITS

i i on P 0
hé?' 835:‘3:&410% E%’fl t?es gcoﬂ;d Amount
(a) ?& (c)

Credits

(d)

al at
End [ evur
(e)

- -
PPENEE B BRI R I O R e

NN VLT Y T T S i S Sy
LR YURNNB IR I RraR
.

M Ww NN
bl

33

. 4

&
o

|

a1 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 2738
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ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report bDelow operating reveruves for each prescribed
account, argd manufsctured gas revenues in total.

2. Report mumber of customers, colums (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate
accounts; except that where separate meter readings asre
acded for billing purposes, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The aver;gc numder  of
customers mesns the aversage of twelve figures at the close
of each month,

3. 1f increases or decreases from previous yvear (colums
(c),{e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

—

i
s
'

OPERATING REVENUES

i

Lvne\ Title of Account -
iNo. ‘ (8 . m:{é?r Year Amount for(:r)-ev:ous Year |
N Sales of Electricity —__—"——%
i 2| (440) Residential Sales
I3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
A Smatl (or Comm.) (See Instr.4) :
S ' Large (or Ind.) (See [nstr.4) -
S | (4bl) Public Street and Highway Lighting |
7 .| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities o
B | (446) Sales to Rsilrcads and Railways :
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales ;
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers |
. 11 | (467) Sales for Resaie i
C12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity .
I 13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 1
T4 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov, for Refunds :
.15 Other Operating Revenues i
116 | (450) Forfeited Discounts :
1 17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Reverues ;
| 18,1 (453) Saies of water and Water Power }
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property ——J
| 20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents |
721 ' (456) Other Electric Revenues i
[ 22 | ;
23
24 ;
5 N |
726 | TOTAL Other Operating Revenues ;
i 27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues

}
5
i
'
i
l

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 300
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A Resubmission |
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ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Contirued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account &42, may be
‘I classified according to the basis of classification (Smstt
| or Commercisl, aond Large or Industrisl) regularly used by
the respordent if such basis of classification s not
generally greater then 1000 Kw of demsnd. (See Account &bl
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi-

fication in a footnote.)

5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for
impOrtant nmew territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

6. For lines 2,4,5,0dd 6, see page 304 for smounts rela-
ting to unbilled reverue by accounts. )

7. Include urwmetered sales. Provide details of such saies
1n a footnote.

MEGAMATT HOURS SOLD

AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH o

Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
. (d) (e}

Number for Year
R

Nutber zg; Previous Year v‘i:‘:

| Line 12, Colum (b) includes $ of unbilled revenues.
| Line 12, Colum (d) includes Wil relating to unbilled revenues.
|

i
|
!

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) . . Page 301
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SALES OF ELECTRICITY 8Y RATE SCHEDULES

the year the W/ of electricity sold,
mmber af customers,
reverue per Kih,
is reported on pages 310-311.

2. Provide s subheading and total
operating revenue account
uElectric Operating Revenues," pages 300-301.
under any
revenue SCCOUNt,
! esch applicable

one rate schedule

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect quring

revenue,
average Kwh per customer, and sverage
excluding data for Sales for Resale which

aversge

for each prescribed
in the sequence followed

in

1f the sales
rate schedule are classified in more than one
list. the rate scheckile and ssles data under
revenue account subhesding.

3. where the same customers are served under more than

in the same revenwe account classifica-

tion (such as a genersl residential scheduie and an off
peak water heating schedule), the entries in colum (d) for
the specisl schedule should denote the cuplication in
number of reported customers. .

4. The average mumber of customers should be the rumber
of bills rendered during the year divided by .the number of
billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are
made monthly). :

S. For any rate schedule having & fuel adjustment
clause state in a footnote the estimsted additionsl revenue
billed pursusnt thereto,

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year
for each applicsble reverwe account swﬁuding.

Line
No.

Number anc Titlf‘gf Rate Schedule

mwh Sold.
(b)

Reverne

KWh of Sales Roveme
(€)

Avergge N r
v: 3 smrs per Cs(.sgmr ?)lg‘

ns
o

i
—

A
(%21

|Total Billed

Totsl Unbilled Rev.(See instr. 6)

@3

TOTAL

:

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 304
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Dec. 31,

19

SALES FOR RESALE (Account &47)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers

other than ultimste consumers) transacted on a settliement

' pasis other than power exchanges during the year.

' report exchanges of electricity

nvolving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
i capacity,etc.} and any settiements for imbslanced exchanges
. on this schecule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a).
! sbbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Ex
i 3 footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
resporndent has with the purchaser.
enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms angd conditions of
the service as follows:

RG - for requirements ' service.
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load
service in 1ts system resource plamning).
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate

3. In colum (b),

consumers.

LF - for long-term service.

( i.e.,

Requirements service is

In addit

ULong-term* means five years

Do not . musSt attempt
transactions

as LF,

For

the earliest date

0o note or seller can unilaterally get oyt of the contract.

plain in

IF - for intermediate-term firm service.
service except

one year but less than five years.

SF - for

short-term firm service.
all firm services where the duration of each =

commitment for service is one vear or less.

W - for
unit,

"Long-term” means five years or longer,

intermediate-term

service from @
The same as LU . service except that
longer than one year but

long-term service from s designated gene
. The a.ail-
for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
jon, the constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

iU - for
generating unit.
“intermediate-term* means

desgnated

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under sdverse corcditions (e.g., the supplier
to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service).
not be used for
definition of RG service.
provide in a footnote
contract defined as

This category should
long-term firm service which meets
all transactions 10entified
the termination date of the
that either buyer

The same as LF
that “intermediste-term™ means longer than

Use this cateqory for

less

i or lomger and “firm* means that service carmmot be than five years.
E ' ¥
Lo, Statjs- ERC Rate m«er‘ﬂr R i Actual Demand(w) !
!hém t?wtm?ﬁff?fxmgglmtho“ b4 cf&??; fi- Tgtc't }tem&r Bgnﬂytm)l "9 ?&E :;nt;:?e
cation NCP Oennd
; (8} (b} (¢) (d} (e !
o i
2
3
D4 i
s 1
6 | |
7] ,
8 j
9 i '
10 |
11
2
L
LN
FERC FORM NC.1 (REVISED, 12-90) " Page 310
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0s - for other service. uUse this category oniy for those " demend in colum (f). For all other types of service, .
services which camnot Dbe placed in the above-defined enter NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand 1§ i
categories, such as all non-firm gervice regardiess of the the maximJn metered houriy (80-minute integration) demand |
length of the contract end Service from designated units of in a month. uorithly CP demard is the metered descund i
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the :
footnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly pesk. Demsnd reported E

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in colums(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided demand not stated on 3 megawatt basis and explain.
in prior reporting vyears. Provide arm explanation in a 7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
faotnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in colum (h), energy charges in .
starting at line number one. After Listing ali RO sales, colum (i), and the total of any other types of charges, ]
enter “Subtotal - RQ"  in colum (a). The remsining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
may then be listed in sny order. Enter “Subtotal-Nom-RQ% - in a footnote ali components of the amount shown in colum |
ncolumn (8) after this listing. Enter “Total® in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills '
(3) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser, T
total for colums (@) throwgh (k). 9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled 3

5. In column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Scheduie or based on the RG/Mon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
Tariff Number. On separate Lines, list all FERC rate then totalied on the last - Line of the scheduie. The
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in “Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as |
colum (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, Line 23, The

6. For recquirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Won-RQ amount in column (g) must De reported
involving demand charges imposed on a3 monthily (or longer) a5 Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 24. :
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations E
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demancd following sli required data. !
in colum (e}, and the average monthiy coincident peak ((P) ;

‘ REVENUE I
ner Chai Total(s) Lﬁgeg

Megag:{éhwrs °““"“’§2“"'9” Enerqg ’Charges Other s’?rgu ‘""?{P i

(9) h ! ! i
B
2
[ 3
i ‘ !
f i R
; J 2 -
i ! 7
8
|9
;10
3
L2
c 131
| 16
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Name af Respordent

i
l

This Report i

B8] Bt

A Res ! ssuon 1

Year af Repcrz

Date of Report |
(Mo, Da, Eo
Dec. 31, 19

!

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPEMSES

1f the amount for previous year 1S not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

{
:iéml Account C:ﬁnt Yur m&;"&.p
L L) v 3] (c) %
T 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES I
2 A. Steam Power Generation
4 x(SOG) Operation Supervision and Engineering '
5 1(501) fuel
"6 i(502) Steam Expenses .
7 1(503) Steam from Other Sources (
8 |(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr. i
;9 1(505) Electric Expenses
| 10 {(506) Miscellansous Steam Power Expenses
£11 [(507) Rents
12 1(509) Allowance
I 13 [TOTAL Operstion (Enter Total of Lines & thru 12)
. 14 [Maintenance
15 {(510) Msintenance Supervision and Engineering
- 16 1(511) Maintenance of Structures
17 1(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant
18 [(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant
19 [(514) Maintensnce of Miscellaneous Steam Piant
20 ITOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)
© 21 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Steam Power (Enter Total of limes 13 snd 20)
S22 8. Nuclesr Power Generation
23 Operation
24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 1(518) Fuel
6 {(519) Coolants ard water
" 2771(520) Steam Expenses CoT T R -0 T
{ 28 1(521) Steam from Other Sources
129 [(Less) (522) Stesm Transferred--Cr.
- 30 {(523) Electric Expenses
31 [(526) Miscellaneous Nuclesr Power Expenses
. 32 1(525) Rents
" 33 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
34 iMsiritenance
35 1(528) maintenance Supervision and Engineering
36 ((529) Maintenance of Structures
37 1(530) maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 1(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 [(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclesr Plant
40 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)
o1 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nuclear Power (Enter total of lines 33 and 40)
“2 ! C. Hydraulic Power Gemeration
<3 .Operation
4e 1{535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
45 1(538) Water for power _1
b [(537) nydraulic Expenses :
47 1(538) Electric Expenses
L8 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Genmeration Expenses i
49 1(540) Rents |
SO (TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines & thru 49) |
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 320



<ame 27 Resporxient This Repore Is: f R T
R T s
i A Resubmission | i Cec. 31, 19 :
s ELECTRIC ORERATION AND MA[NTENANCE EXPENSES(Continued) i
‘Line Account Amount for moun ,
Ng, (a) Current Year (b) | Pfevfous 543' ey |
51 C. Hydrasulic Power Generation (Continued) :
52 [maintenance t
53 |(541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

54 [(542) Maintenance of Structures

SO -

55 i(543) Maintenarce of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

i

5%

(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

|

57 1{545) maintenance of Miscellaneous Nydraulic Plant

P

TOTAL Maintensnce (Enter Total of (imes 53 thru 57)

|

5¢ .TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nydraulic Power(Enter total of Lines 50 ang 58}

[t D. Other Power Generation
. &% Qoeration
c: ' (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
3 1547 Fuel
o {548) Generation Expenses ;
£% ({549) miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses
- &8 1(550) Rents K
&7 TOTAL Operation (Emter Total of lines 62 thiu 66) . !
T &2 imainzemance ’

&9 1{551) Maintensnce Supervision and Engineering

© 70 {552) Maintensnce of Structures
T (S53) maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant :
"= 7(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant |
ke TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) . {
7. TQTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of Lines &7 and 73)

€. Other Power Supptly Expenses

7555) Purchased Power

© 12556) System Control and Load Dispatching

{557) Other Expenses

TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses {(Enter Total of lLines 76 thru 78)

————

TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 21,41,59,74,and 79)

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

woorgrion

13605 Ooeration Supervison snd Engineering

T T eh) Load Dispatehing i '
85 °3562) Station Expenses { !
2. ’3563) Overhead Lines Expenses |

TE-7 L%54) Underground Lines Expenses
£ “3£%) Tramsmission of Electricity by Others
& “366) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses
32 73467) Rents . !

BN TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) !

€T (343) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering ¢ |
L (569) Maintenance of Structures

$3  (570) maintenance of Station Equipment

9= -371) Maintenance of Overhead .ines |

$* (372) Maintenance of Uncerground Lines I B j
92 1373) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

kS TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Limes 93 thru 98)

1M TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lLines 91 and 99)

by 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
12 Operation :
TC3 7580) Operation Supervision and Engineering | ‘

S

IRZ FIRM NO.Y (REVISED. 12-93) : ' PAGE 321
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

L
. NO.

Account
(a)

for
Current Year

1104

3. DISTRIGUTION Expenses {(Continued)

105

(581) Lomd Dispatching

or
Previous Year
c

106

1{582) Station Expenses

187

' (583) Overnhead Line £xpenses

1108

'(584) Underground Line Expenses

109

[(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

‘110

(S84) Meter Expenses

N

(587} Customer Installations Expenses

112

(588) Miscellaneous Expenses

3

(589) Rents

EITA

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113)

118

Maintenance

116

(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

117

(5913 maintenance of Structures

118

(592) Maintenance of Station Eguipment

‘119

(593) maintenance of Overnead Lines

‘120

(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines

2

(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

122

(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

123

(597) Maintenance of Neters

1124

(598) Maintenance of Miscel laneous Distribution Plant

1125

i TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 116 thru 124)

126

TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 114 and

125)

127

4.CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

‘128

Operation

129

({901) Supervision

‘130

A e ke —vi—— . mm a = e

1(902) Meter Reading Expenses

13

[(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses

132

1¢904) Uncolliectibie Accounts

133

1(905) Miscel laneous Customer Accounts Expenses

1134

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 129 thry 133)

135

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136

|Operation

137

1€{907) Supervision

138

1(908) Customer Assistance Experses

139

i (909) Information and Instructionsl Expenses

Y
]

{P10) Miscelianeous Customer Service and Information Expenses

HA

10TAL Cust. Service and Informationsl Exp.(Enter Total of lines

137 thru 140)

42

) 6. SALES EXPENSES

143

;Oparation

Tk

-(911) Supervision

1145

1(912) bemonstrating and Selling Expenses

146

- (913) Advertising Expenses

147

{916) Wiscellaneous Sales Expenses

"148

[ IOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 144 thru 1&7)

HA A

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150

'Operation

f151

1 (920) Administrative and General Salaries

152

"(921) Otfice Supplies and Expenses

153

‘(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit

FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93)
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. ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAIMTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for i
Mo, Current $!"uv‘ meg;n

: (a) . £} te)

154 7, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)

155 1(923) Outside Services Employed

156 :(924) Property !nsurance

‘57 1{925) Injuries and Damages

158 1{926) Employee Pensions and Benefits
159 (927) Framchise Requirements

*4u - (92B) Reguistory Commission Expenses
167 1(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges--Cr.
162 [(930.1) General Advertising Expenses

O - - - "

-163 1(930.2) miscellianeous General Expenses

16 (931) Rents i
|

145 . TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 151 Thru 164)
166 . Maintenance i )
167 ' (935) Maintenance of General Plant

{Enter total of L1

v
162 -~ TOTAL Minzstr.fi;:saﬁsﬁgmaq 6§§p¢nses ‘ i i
|

T LR S R 85, 1B MRS A )

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees shouid be reported for construction employees in a footnote.
the payroll period -ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The rmumber of empidyess assignable to the electric
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 3. department from joint functions of combination utilities mey

2. 1f the respondent's payroil for the reporting period be dete mined by estimate, on the Dasis of employee equi- '
‘nciudes any special comstruction personel, include such valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees |
smpioyees on Line 3, and show the number of such special attribyted to the electric department from joint functions.
*. payroll Period Ended (Date)
Z. Total Regular Full-Time Employees
T. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees
. Total Emplovees

Pa—
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| Name of Respordent

gzi El Anﬁei ?:éron

Year of Report

} Date of R re
’ (%o, b2, ¥ tﬁ Dec. 31, 19

MCNAS D POWER (Account 555)

ng power exchanges)

|
|

1.

N
*

w
.

Report all power purchases made during thg yesr. lso
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving » balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any scttioments for
imbalanced cxchanges.

Enter the name of the seiler or other party in an
exchange transaction in colum (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use scronyms. £xplain in a
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the seller.

In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and
conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for reguirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected
load for this service in its system resource
plamning). In addition, the reliabliility of
requirement service must be the same as, or second
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.,

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term means five

years or Longer and “firm™ means that service camnot

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RG service. For all tremsactions identified
as LF, provide in a3 footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the esrliest date that
cither buyer or selier can unilaterally get out
of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that %intermediate-ters” means
Llonger than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the durstion of each period
of commitment for service is one yesr or (ess.

LU - for {on term service from a designated
generating uwut, “Long-ters® means five vyears or
longer. The availability and relisbility of service,
aside from transmission constraints, must match the
availability and relisbility of the designated unit.

1U -~ for intermediate-term service from a designated .
generaling unit. The same as LU service expect that

Sintermediate-term™ means longer than one year but

less than five years.

be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of
LF service). This category should not be used for
Stttistt-

EX - For exchamges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits andd

Actual Demand(Mw)
FERC Rate

c le or

credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
for imbalanced exchanges.
hg?ﬁ?‘ nonEhy

?r Pug ic ? t‘e ity Efassifv a:lfgr
(Footnote Affiliations) cation i i

) I () KCH (e) )

IR IR SRS Eal Rl Bt )

o

.
(o]

.
-

Y]

S e o
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w

it
»
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hame 2f Responcent : This Re H - .
Ef Repart is 1mal ‘ ?Séf gi'ﬁgggr Year of Repor:
| 35 11 A"residmission Dec. 31, 1§
PURCHASED P?‘SR (Account § g) (Cont inued)
power exchanges)
08 - for other service. Use this category only for those colums (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any

services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a2 megawatt basis and explain.
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardiess of the 6. Repert in colum (g) the megawstthours shown on Dbitis
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( A) and (1)
of less than one yesr. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settiement.Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
; AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
! accounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided including out-of -period adjustments, in colum (1), Explawn
' in prier reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote sll components of the amount shown in column
i 4, footnote for each adjustment. (1). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
X In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power
i Tariff, or, for nonfERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy.lf more energy was delivered than
: list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. [f the settiement amount
| tions under which service, as identified in colum (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
S, provided. - generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
! For requirements RC purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
i involving demand charges imposed on a monthiy ( or longer) footnote. .
; basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in colum 8. The data in colum (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount 1n colum (g) -
| in column (e}, and the average monthly coincident pesk (CP) muist be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10.
: gemanc in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in colum (h) must be reported as Exchange
! A in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, Line 12. The total amount in colum
} maximun metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a (i) mist be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
! month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the Line 13.
: hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries- as required amd provide explanations
i system reaches its monthiy pesk. Demand reported in following all required data.
! POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT QF POWER
uggagaa;;éurs i "'3:“:?5““" } Rega\asgt‘;:grs Dmr?s(;.harges Emrg)cmrm Othe{sgharm ofns’::& \ ;‘;;:;l 8 ) ‘L’i‘ge
@ | h) i (i) () (x) , () (m) ]
i i 1
; : 2
i ! 3
R l hd
s ‘ =
'i o i 6
i ‘ i 7
i T 8
f | E 4
! : ! 1 i 10
] X 3 I R
; ! .’ F : ‘ 12
x S g ; K
1 : f 1 L
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I Name of Respondent . ‘

This R

t43 b

"

Pan o
A

: Date of Regort
inal (Mo, Da, 2
nes 1ssion |

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

TlAHSHlfSlON QF ELECTRICITY F

uding transactions re er

THERS (Account 456
to gsccuheel"ng)

. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling,

electric utilities, cooperatives,
public authorities, qualifying
utility suppliers ang

provided for other
municipalities, other
facilities, non-traditional
ultimate customers.

4., In colum(d) enter a3 Statistical

Classification code
based on the original contractual terms arngd comditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term"

! 2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and "firm® means that service
transmission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and s .
| colum (a), (b and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse cone |
‘ 3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority ditions. for all transactions identified as LF, provide f
that paid for the transmission service, Report ' in in a footnote the termination date of the contract |
colum(b) the compeny or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or }
j energy was received fram and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contrsct. [
: or public authority that the emergy was delivered to. |
: Provide the fuli name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
f authority. Do not abbreviate or truncaste name or use category for all firm services, where the duration ‘
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than :
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year, ‘ ‘ 5
' listed in colums (a), (b) or (¢). l
P Payment By Energy R e\ e Energy Delivered To atistic|
gt Ccompay, oIt Ayt gt | R e | RS
K |
e ;
[3 ‘
P :
i 5 '
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 .
3. i
14
15 .
16
17

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)

PAGE 328



http:commit-.nt
http:elec:tric:i.ty

kwme 3f Resporoent . T
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TRANSMISS] F TRICITY FOR QTH Tt &
(?m?ﬂw?welig{o:ns.gtl.m re ersg ggcgw S?)(Cmtmund)
0S - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in column (d), is provided.’

DU N W

g only for those services which canmnot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
! the sbove-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point® transmission servigce.
smission service, regardless of the length of the In colum (f), report the designation for the substa-
! contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate igentification for where }
; footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In !
j colum (g) report the designation for the substation, i
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy ;
! any accounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service was delivered as specified in the contract. '
H provided in prior reperting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing {
i tion in a footnote for each adjustment, demand that is specified in the firm transmission i
i 5. In colum (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in colum (A) must 5
; Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megauatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a ?
g schedules or contract designations under which service, megauatts basis and expiain.
| ?
| :
| i
é Point of Rece 5 Point of Deli SeLy. giliigs TRANSFER OF EnERaY x ; I
| m_E 0 of ¢ ta ther cs?ta;;‘;g;g;)m (?m “ﬁ%::’,‘,ﬁ" nggfﬁgms L.:‘r;fi
!
L2
i HE !
g , T
5 |
: | é |
| b7
: | 8
; 9
’i 10
- 11
: 12
' 13
; | 14
; 18
16
. 17
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e T This Report ls: . i Date of Report | 1 f Report |
Name of Responcen $8 H"'A’n original | (ot Ba, ¥E) ear of Repor |
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 |

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTNERS (Account 456)(Continued) ;
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling®) ]
!

8. Report in colum (i) and (j) the total megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in colum
‘ received and deliveced. . (a). 1f no monetary settlement was made, enter zero

9. In colum (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts ’ ("0") in colum(n). Provide a footnote explaining the '
as shown on bills or vouchers, In colum (k), provide nature of the nommonetary settlement, including the l
revenues from demand charges related to the billing amount and type of energy or service rendered. i
demand reported in column (h). In column (L), provide 10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the |
revenues from energy charges related to the smount of last Lline. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total line. The total amounts in colums (i) and () must be
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
in a footnote al! components of the amount shown in 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following
colum (m). Report in .colum (n) the total charge all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS
Demand Ehorges Enerr{ Charges Othersthgrges
K m |

Total i
a(kg:‘;r)ues( ) Line

P IR K d R Kal Rad Y e
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-
-

—
~

—
W

—_
»~

—a
wn

-
o

—
~

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 330 Next Page is 332



BLANX PAGE
(Next page is 332)



name of Resporvent 12'3“ Report

JHia

s re
An Or inal ‘g Mo, Da, ¥ e?a

ate pf R Year of Report

A Resubmission ' Dec. 31, 19

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling®)

of elec-
electric ytili-
or other public

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling,
tricity provided to respondent by other
ties, cooperatives, municipalities,
authorities during the year,

2. In colum (&) report each company or public autho-
rity that provided transmission service. Provide the full
name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do not
truncate name or use scronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest in or affiliation with the transmission
service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings arxd classify trans-
mission service purchased from other utilities as: "Deli-
vered Power to Wheeler" or “Received Power from Wheeler.®

4. Report in colums (b) and (c) the total megawstthours
received and delivered by the provider of the transmission
service, .

5. In colums (d) through (9), report expenses s shown
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column
{d), provide demsnd charges. In column (e), provide energy
charges relsted to the smount of energy transferred. In

colum (f), provide the total of all other charges on
bills of vouchers rendered to the respondent, including
any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
comporents of the amount shown in column (f). Report .in
colum (g) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the
respondent. [{ no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in column (g). Provide a footnote explaining thne
nature of the normonetary settiement, including the amount
arxi type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter "TOTALY in column (a) as the last line. Provide
a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last Lire.
Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler’'s
transmission tosses should be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401, !f the respondent received power
from the wheeler, energy provided to account for losses |
should be reported on line 9. Transmission By Others
Losses, on page 401, Otherwis ‘o5ses should be reported
on line 27, Total Energy Losse: oage 401,

7. Footnote entries and prov. e expl»omtioﬁs following
all required data.

iNO

"Line
.| P 5'
tht!agt:UA 93 ztvorsl

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY 8Y OTHERS

egawatt - egawatt-
Eecet ved D:ﬂecnd
(b) {e)

Demand
s

Total Coss of
ransmissron

En:f S Cgah'es }
t )

o] ~] o] o] ] wilv]
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. Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1Y £ ) An Original
(2) {1 A Resubmission

Daste of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depre:iatioﬁ Charges

Line
No.

Account
No.
(a)

Depreciable

Plant Sase

(in Thousands)
(o)

Estimated Net
Avg. Service

Life
¢

Salvage
{Percent)
(d) (e)

Depr. R

Applied

(Percent)

Mortaiity
Curve
Type
(t)

ates

Average
Remaining
Life
(9

12
13
' 14
15
16
t 17
|18
i 19
| 20
| 21
; 22
| 23
L2
28
26
27
28
29
1 30
C 3

32

33

34
i 35

37
| 38
. 39
40
[
“2

le3

L
.45

Lé
a7
48

50
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Name of Respondent §3§5ERJ or O# ?:;‘oﬂ Dggf gz'iegort ;::T ;:'R::crt
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN [NCOME DEDUCTIOHS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
givenPIot The Iororeriveinlone  aed BT IS and TNRcoFOS Seoumts: Jeermtar B1,088° ShlCneves! | SUCh 256200t 100
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts.
and a total for the account. Additiomal colums may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430) -- for each associated company to which imterest on :
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des- debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount :
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (s) advances on notes, 5
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges (b) advances on  open account, (¢) notes payable,(d) i
for the year, ard the period of amortization, accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. %
(b) Miscellaneous Income ODeductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest wuas ;
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the yesr, 3
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insursnce; 426.3, Pensities; 426.4, Experxiitures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
Esgtgantthvtgédugtsg&g,lo andthgelsg °r;ctvvxtves* an? rate for other interest charges incurred during the year. ‘
tuoe e SN
3 |
3 |
4 !
5 |
6 ?
| 7 !
s !
) . |
1" ;
12 !
13 f
1%
15 §
16 i
17 1
18 \
19 |
20 |
21 !
22 %
23 |
24 i
25 !
26 2
27 |
28 '
29 i
30 |
3 |
32 i
33 |
34 |
35 3
36 i
37
38
39
i 2?
i
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. Name of Respondent

Tz\s Report

s 3 E An Or

A Res

inal
ission

Date of R
(Mo, Da,

egort

Year of Repprt
Dec. 31, 9

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex-
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous
vears, if being smortized) relating to formal cases before a

i regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was 8 party.

expenses

that

are not

deferred s
amortizstion of amounts deferred in previous years.

2. Report in columns (b) ard (¢), only the current year's
the curren? year's

(Furnish
Line
No.

Desgription
of regu .tor! [

the docket or coic

(8

ission ot body
descrgpt:on

Assts ed by
atary
oo $s10n

(&)

Expg?ses
utility

(¢l

7otat

KE.“S for
Current YQ.?

)

e,
Be$ 1 grcn ng
year

(e)
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Year of Repar:
Oec. 31, 19

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

amortization,

which are being amortized.

3, Show in column (k) sny expenses incurred in prior yesrs
List in column (a) the period of

4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expensés incurred during

year which were charged currently to income, plant, or

accounts.

5. minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

other

EXPENSES INCURRED OURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department
(f)

Acgount
(g}

Amount
n)

Deferr ztg

Account

(i)

Contrs
Account

0j)

Amount

(k)

Deferred in
R el

(49

Year

i
]
!
i
1
i

[

.
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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. f R t This Report [s:. e of Report
. Name of Responcen 4 EB Hpgn cr§ inal gag 8a. m fear of Report

] A Resubmission ! pec. 31, 19
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts . b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, develop- ¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & 0) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
' or concliuxied during the year. Report also SUPPOTt given to . e. Unconventional genreration
[  others during the vear for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify . Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affilistion.) For any R, 0 & D work car- {2) System Plamning, Engineering anc Operation
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the (3) Transmission
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, 8. Overhead
develogment, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground
2. Indicate in colum (a) the spplicable classification, as (4) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: (5) Envirorment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of 35,000.)
(1) Generstion (7) Total Cost Incurred
" . Hydroelectric B. Etectric, R, D & D Performed Externally
i1 BERCEeSaRsa it Vet ) SRR RRRE iR 8 BLEE ARt R IR cure
L;‘r: cusstaz}:atam . : an{(:g;ptwn
1
; 2
i3
4
S
6
I 4
Lo
)
10
11
12
13
14
15
T
P17
i 18
;19
L 20
3
22
23
-
| 25
. 26
i
. 28
29
30
31
32
33
| %
35
i 36 ‘
B! ~
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A Resubmission i Dec. 31, 19

RESEARCH, OEYELOPMENT, AND OEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Contirued)

i
|
!
1
i
i
I
|

¢
H

(2) Research Suppert to Edison Electric
[nstitute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups .
¢4) Research Suppert to Others (Classify)
¢(5) Yotal Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (¢) Ll R, D & 0 items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the compeny costing 35,000 or more, briefly
describing the specitic area of R, D & O (such as
safety, corresion control, poliution, automation, measure:
mant, insulation, typs of ‘sppliance, etc.). Group items
under 35,000 by clessifications and indicate the rumber
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

"Z'sRZ.‘YR‘ tu‘s (0% the ac aetivd t rusber charged

With expenses during the year or the SCCOUNt o which
smounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in cot-
um (f) the meounts reiated to the account charged in.
colum (e).

$. Show in colum (g) the total unamortized ac-
cumylation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditurses, Outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. 1f costs have mot been segregated for R, D L D
activities of projects, subwmit estimates for columns

(c)y, (d), and (f) with such smounts identified by
“Est.“

ately research related testi
facha es om ttoé byv"r the rupoant. sting

lcosts éscwm Internatly|Costs

i

neurred Externsily

AMCUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Yeor
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Name of Resporcient This Report 1$:, | Dat ¢ Report ] .
EB [ ipgn Gr? inal | (Naf 8! 298RS ‘ ear of Repor:
A Resubmission Cec. 31, 19

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total saisries snd wages
tor the vear. Segregate SwOunts origimally charged to clear-
1ng accounts to Utility Depsrtments, Comstruction, Plant
Removals, and Other Actounts, and enter such smounts in the

appropriste lines ang columns provided. In determining tnis
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-
ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially
correct results may be used.

Line| Classification Direct Payroll } 4 ?él?‘%ﬁiﬁ?.ﬁ'm i Total
Ne. | OtstnEzmﬂ erun Accounts
. (s) 4-}) i n?c} (4
1 Electric
© 2 [Dperstion
3 Production — f
"4 | Tramsmission |
.5 Distribution e 1'
© & | Customer Accounts ] : ‘
7 | Customer Service snd Informational ! ;
8 1 Ssaies .
9 Administrative angd Gereral
10 TOTAL Operstion (Enter Total of lines 3 thru %) i
11 |Maintenance
12 | Production | ;
[ 13 Transmission ! 5
1% Distribution i ;
, 15 | Aaministrative snd General ‘ i
P16 TOTAL Waint. (Total of lines 12 theu 15) . ‘ i ,
; 17 [Total Operation and Maintsnance :
i 18 Production (Enter Totsl of Lines 3 end 12) :
t19 Transmission (Enter Total of lLimes & ard 13) '
+ 20 | Distribution (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 14) !
| 21 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)
22 Customer Service and Informationsi(Transcridbe from Line 7)
23 Seles (Transcribe from Line 8)
24 Administrative snd General (Enter Total of Lines 9 ang 15)
tas TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)
S 2 Gas '
, 27 iOperstion
"28 | Production--Manufsctured Gas |
, 29 | Procuction--Nst. Gas{Including Expl. and Dev.) . !
. 30 | Other Gas Supply ?
[317] storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing .
T32 ] Transmission '
0 33 pistritution i
. 34 | Customer AcCCounts '
35 Customer Service snd Informational
36 Sales
P37 Agministrative sna Genwersi
. 38 TOTAL Operstion (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
| 39 IMaintenarce
{ 40 | Proouction--Manufactured Gas !
A Production--Natural Gas
Y Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Tersinaling and Processing
[ &b | Transmission !
745 | Distribution |
46 | Administrative and General ;
Y TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of Lines 40 thry &8) i i

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 354



Name of Resporndent his Report e of R P
, f‘B A" original L 2R8T 8a,"VRS . ear of Regort
A Resubmission | : Dec. 31, 19

DISTRISUTION OF SALARIES AMD WAGES (Continued)

-L’i‘gf Classification 05"-5;‘ .¥“u
(8)

Gas

«8 [Totat Operation ar Maintenance

49 | Proguction--Marufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 2B and 40)

S0 (Tcut o? ‘i‘jggr” z n:ludmg Expt. ang Dev. )

51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Totat of {mes 30 ang 42)

‘ 52 St?ggg %I?‘hm M.,Q’g!"‘ Processing

. 53 | Transmission (Lines 32 ang &&4)
5¢ : Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
. 55 ;| Customer Accounts (Line 34)
" 56 ' Customer Service snd Informational (Line 35)
57 . Sales (Line 34)
58 Aaministrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 . TOTAL Operstion snd Maint. (Total of (ines 49 thru $8)
&0 ¢ Other Utility Departments
41 Operation snd Maintensnce
62 1 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61)
i
i

43 utility Piant
" 64 ifonstruction (By Utility Departments)
45 ' Electric Plant
© 66 | Gas Plant
47 | Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of Lines 45 thru 67)
i 49 |[Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
: 70 | Electric Plant
71 1 Gas Plant
172 ¢ QOther
73 1 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)
-+ 76 1Qther Accounts (Specify): : .
e i
76 |
|
|

77
78
79
80 |
-
az
23
84
L85
86 '
az : ' |
a8 - R ;
89
' %0
‘oﬂ ‘
%2 | ;

|

1

93

9 |
95 ., TOTAL Other Accounts . H
96 ~ TOTAL SALARIES AMD WAGES |
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COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPEMSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's sccounts as
common utiiity plent snd show the book cost of such plant at
end of year classified by sccounts as provided by Plant instruc-
tion 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of
Accounts. Also show the allocstion of such plant costs to the
respective departments using the common utility plant end
explain the basis of sllocation used, giving the allocstion
factors.

2. furnish the accumulated provisions for deprecistion and
amorzization at end of year, showing the amounts and
classifications of such sccumilated provisions, and amounts
sllocated to utility depsrtments using the common utility plant

to which such accumulated provisions rcuto, including ex-
planation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the yesr the expenses of operstion,
maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for com-
mon utility plant classified by asccounts es provided by the
Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such ex-
penses to the departments using the common utility plent te
which such expenaes are related. Explain the besis of alloca-
tion used end give the factors of aliocation,

b. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common ytility plant classification and reference to order of
the Commission or other suthorization.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-87)

Page 356
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ELECTRIC EMERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information calied for concerning the disposition of eisctrie

wheeied during the year.

energy genersted, purchased, eschanged ang

Line 1tem awaty M ‘ !
" (S HOTIAE] Mours Tene] 't | Mesaart Wours
1 [SQURCES OF ENERGY ) 21 ' DISPOSITION OF EMERGY -
2 |Gereration (Excluding Station Use): | 22 [Sales to Ultimat .
T Stesm I°Cinc1uding Interavpes imental Sales) |
- 23 |Reguir
4 | Nuclear Seemggucs::&g I‘,";ﬁ;ﬁ‘iﬁ.;
5 | Hy@ro--Conventional 26 [Non-Requirements Sajes For Bgsale
© & | Wygrs--Pumped Storage : (See Instruction z page §ﬁ.)
7 Other §5 iEnergy Furnished vithout Charge
T - 6 Erergy Used th ) i
8 ' (iLess) Energy for Pumping Depanmt on y.sic?m?'sﬁ%?‘oé'&in
.9 Ne: Gerergtion (Enter Total 710t {
; | pt l?ms L] mm(i)te ] 27 [Total Energy Losses

o

10 !Purchases

11 |Power Exchanges:

12 | Received

© 13 1 Delivered

H

16 | Met Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)

'S [Transmission for Other (Wheeling)

r 16

Received

7

Ostlivered

18 | Neg Tr ission for
i 5 ?E im.?z"m?r“‘a Lfm

o35er

i 19 | Tranamission By Other Losses

20 ! T?S?hfﬁgt&fﬁgl of Lines 9,

-

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPU

| IR Ttk LR

h

1. 1f the respondent has two OFf mors power systems which
are not physically integrated, furnish the required infor-
mation for sach non-integrated system.

2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for
each month such that the total on line 41 matches the total
on line 20. )

3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the
Non-Requirements Sales for Resale reported on line 24.
include in the monthly amounts any energy lLosses associated

with the sales so that the total on Llime 41 exceeds the
amount on line 26 by the amount of (osses incurred (or
sstimated) in making the Non-Requirements Saies For Resale.

4. Report in coluwn (d) the system’s monthly maximum
megawatt load (6d-minute integration) associsted with the
net energy for the system defined as the differsnce bDetween
colums (b) and (¢).

5. Report in cotums(e) ard (f) the specified information
for each monthly peak loed reported in colum (d).

HAME OF SYSTEM:

o Monthly Non-Requjrements| MONTHLY PEAK
i'ﬁém: "?::h Tetsl *m::;" Energy 523&?25(;{33? Megawatts iggo instr. &) Day og‘i;onth f n?%'

29 ' Jarwary ‘

i} February : ‘
31 ! Mareh : l :
© 32 . April ' ; i ;

33 may 5 ! r |

3a . June | I . i !
o35 0 July ! ; P" S| e e, ”"'4‘
T35 August ] | __l !
37 | Seotemoer ! _ I ‘

38 ' Qctober | i i

F . November Il ! | ‘
. &0 ' Decemder ! ; i i
Iy TOTAL |
FERZ FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 401



T — B (el | Wrs'm™ s kol
| STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
{h— %: f:?;t r““r'r ’é??},'gg%'g’&m ;mta;tcdkcmctty &. ?tgmbu 30q a5 &r chased on 2 therm h’m? rpo t the
;' é 'TO éa.‘ﬁ‘ilt}umf' \“:%‘ !fﬂl &.im p{lﬂtS 7. :::ﬂ::ntmt Wl i a;;“t‘: mr.“ cogt
3 T Teotrate T AT Glier cperarea ae T g g el AT, éa R A
t ¢ er tt.p. tch 15 wm?nb?o '%wﬂyr:u; iedd “““b“' . Y?' em ig in & plant, furnish only
; 5 hn:n\"’“?e wumnt!n::mt'an r of agfoyns tm cm‘“ at "“ or fusts g""'a
:L'!‘gu 55')"' Plant Name: ) PiLant Name: )
i 1 ’r‘&%,%l g}_oa&fsum, Internal Combustion, Gas
| 2 ay?f‘of Pl aﬁogo;?céionst:mcnhmt Outdoor

3 |Year Originaliy Comstructed
i 4 |Year Last Unit was installed

H ;wt lﬁ:“&:@,%ﬁ"‘”’é’;“in Generator

4 [Net Peak Demand on Plant -- W (60 minutes)
. 7 [Plant Hours Commectad to Load
¢ 8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megauatts)

¥ when Not Limited by Cordenser uater

i10 When Limited by Condenser Water

11 [Aversge Number of Employees

12 [Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --Kih

13 [Cost of Plant: Land arct Laewd Rights
(14 Structures ang Improvesants
'S | Equipment Costs
11é Total Cost
17 {Cost per XW of Installed Capscity (Line 5)
{18 [Proouction Expenses: Oper. Supv. & Engr.
(19 1 Fuel
120 | Cootants and Mater (Nuclear Plants Only)
i21 Steam Expenses
{22 | Steam From Other Sources
123 Steam Transferred (Cr.)
124 | Electric Expenses
125 . Misc. Steam (of Nuclesr) Power Expenses
126 . Rents
27 .. Aliowances
.28 Maintenance Supervision ang Engineering
‘29  Maintenance of Structures .
30 | Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant

31 mpintenance of Electric Plant
i1Z2 | Maintensnce Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant
{33 Totat Production Expenses
3¢ | Expenses per Nat KWh
i35 {fuel: Xing (Cosl,Gas,0il, or Nuclear) ! !
I3b LE?‘Za ég :l)t?ﬂ:s ncgkumtur-g?étégg:;.u (
37 ! Quantity (Units) of fuel Burned
38 | Avg, Weat Cont, of uel Burned per lb. of
! :' (‘G’v&op&:‘?r ?QEJ- or per Ne °¥
;39 , ?nn?t’ ggg 5»5%:%“.':' Unit, as Deliversd ) “L" »»»»» Lo
i»0 | Aversge Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned | l
@1 | Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu ! 1 !

«2 ;. Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per XWwh Net Gen ‘ i

43 Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation ! |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-9%) Page 402
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Comtinued)

3. urder Lost of let are
oy

amt Accoun
® o? E tric Plant,® !nd\cat
nc L 00;§ ﬂaf! autanltlcg

rrvact.
. Sor 3 e
nuctea ste

sect on

ace
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t nts
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internsl ¢

tion or gas-
equipment, repaft each 8% 3 separate plant,

e

Accrxn

However, it a gas

12.

ichment ¢
ot ;er mys\cz?‘argdopon:mg characteristics af plant.

tions in conbznod cgclo coeration
stuu unit, ine ¢ gas-turbine

ati plan brmflyex ain
gv ’°°§ﬁ°te (fgouzccount:ng method Yor €0 gu So.

ex tss co ts attributed to re—

cost units used for

ue con, (¢} any

tive cata ccnccrm }ant type, fue usod.
y ftor the rggc(:

'tu Dine unit
ik apconey

,and

Flant Name:
. (@)

|

?

Plant Name:
(e)

Plant N : \
* ane (f) I

!
1
|
|
i
;

i
|
|
!
|
i
|
|

s
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Neme Of Responaent

ﬁi?sfaﬁ"ﬁ; xsssm ‘

Date of Report ’
the" Ba, m | Tear of Report
| Dec. 31, 19

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of

installed capacity (name plate ratings).

t

'

P2

' .

. Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or opersted as 3

facility, indicate such facts in s footnote.lf licensed project,

give project number.

3. 1f et pesk demend for 60 minutes is not svailable, give

that which is available, specifying period.

joint  generating plant,

"1t sny plant is leased, operated under s license from the 4. 1f & growp of employees attends more than one

report on line 11 the approximate average

rumber of employees assigneble to each plant.

Line
. No.

{tem
(a)

FERC Licensed Proj .
vfant Name : m)o;cct No

FERC Licensed Proj .
9§ont am:“( }"'ﬂ No
-4

King of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoer)

jo2
i 3 Year Originally Constructed
| & |Year Last Unit was Installed
‘ 5 g:gk*mtalld Capacity (Generator Name Plate
I 6 |Net Pesk Demand on Plent-Megawatts (60 minutes)
7 [plant Hours Connected to Load
18 iMet Plant Capability (In megawatts)
{9 | (a) Uncer the Most Favorable Oper. Conditions
© 10 | (b)Y Under the Most Adverse Oper. Conclitions .
i 11 |Average Number of Employees
i 12 |Net Generstion, Exclusive of Plant Use-Kih
i 13 [Cost of Plant:
|14 Lard arci Landd Rights
i 15 | Structures and lmprovements -
' 16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterwsys
017 Equipment Costs
I 18 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
19 TOYAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 14 thry 18)
. 20 Cost per KW of instslled Capacity (Line 5)
¢ 21 |Production Expenses:
| 22 | Operstion Supervision snd Engineering
| 23 water for Power
T2 Hydraulic Expenses
+ 25 Electric Expenses
26 Misc. Hydraulic Power Ceneration Expenses
27 Rents ’ .
28 Maintenance Supervision and Engireering
;29 Maintenance of Structures
30 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Watersays
. Maintenance of Electric Plant i
Y] Maintenance of Misc. Mydraulic Plant ’
33 | Total Proouction Expenses (Total lines 22 thru 32)
D 34 Expenses per net Kwh -

i
1
|
]

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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MYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Comtirued)

S, The 1tems under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com-
| pinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac-
? counts., Production Expenges ¢ not  include Purchased Power,

System Control erdd Load ODispatching,

arxt Other Expenses

- classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.®

6. Report ss & separate plant any plant equipped with com-
binstions of steam, hydro, internal combustion ;gine, or gas

urbine eouipment.

{EERC Licensad Project Wo.
[Plant Name: cd)

SERC Licensed Project No.
Plant Name: ()

F%RC Licensed Project No.
Plant Name: ™

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Oau of i-gort Tear of Repore

Dec. 31, 19

PUMPED STORAGE GEMERATING PLANT

STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants and pusped storsge plants of 10,000 Kw or
more of installed capscity (name plate ratings).
(2. 1f amy plant is Leased, opersting unger a license from
| the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as o
joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give
project mumber,

3. If met pesk demend for 40 mirutes is not available,give
| that which is available, specifying period.

4. 1f 8 group of employees attends sore than one gererating
plant, repart on Ling 8 the spproximate average Mumber of
employees assignable to esch plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com-
binations of accounts prescribed by the uniform System of Ac-
counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power.
System Control and Load Dispatching, ard Other Expenses
classified as *Other Power Supply Expenses.® -

Lo ltem ;f:gtLamu Project ¥o.
(a) (D)

1 [Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)

2 IYear Originally Constructed

3 |Year Last Unit was Installed

4 [Total Instailed Capecity (Generstor Name Plate Ratings in W)
5 [Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (40 minutes)
{ 6 [Plant Mours Conrected to Load While Genersting

7 inet Plant Capability {In segawatts):

8 |Average Number of Employees
[ 9 |Gerwration Exclusive of Plant Use-XWh
110 |Energy Used for Pumping-KWh
© 11 [Met Output for Load (line 9 minus line 10)-KWh
i 12 |Cost of Plant
13 [ Land snd Land Rights

14 Structures and leprovesents

15 Reservoirs, Dams, snd Waterways

16 vater Wheels, Turbimes, snd Generators

17 Accessory Electric Equipment

18 Miscel lanaous Powerplant Equipment

19 Rosds, Railromds, and Bridges

20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of Lines 13 thry 19)
P2 Cost per XW of installec Capecity (line 20 + Line &)
| 22 |Production Expenses z
1723 | Operation Supervision snd Engineering
L 26 vater for Power
[ 25 | Pumped Storage Expenses
; 26 Electric Expenses
1 27 | ‘Misc. Pumped Storage Power Generation Expenses
| 28 | Rents )
729 | maintenance Supervision snd Engineering |
i 30 Naintenance of Structures 4
t3 Kaintsnance of Reservoirs, Dams, snd Waterways 11
; 32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant l
| 33 Maintenance of Misc. Pumped Storage Plant 1
i34 Production Exp. Sefore Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of Lines 23 thru 33) |
i 35 Pumping Expenses |
© 36 Totsi Proguction Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 34 ang 35)
¥4 Expenses per Xwh (Enter result of {ine 36 divided by line $)

FERC FORK NQ, 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 408
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PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANMT STATISTICS (Large Pl.\f;) {Contimed)

6. Pumping energy (line 10) is that energy mwasured ag input
to the plant for pumping purposes. . .

7. Inciude on Line 35 the cost of energy used in puEping inte
the storage reservoir, When this item cennot be sccurstely com
suted, lesve Lines 35, 36 end 37 blank and describe st the bottom
‘of the schedule the compeny's principal sources of pPUping power,
‘tne estinated amounts of energy from each station or other source

that individusily provides sore than 10 percant of the total
tnergy used for pumping, and production axpenses per net Mk
as reportad herein for esch source described. Group together
stations and other sources which individusily provide less
than 10 percent of total pumping energy. 1f contracts are
mace With others te purchase power for xmping, give the
supplier contract mmber, and date of contract.

FERC Liceased Proj uo. FERC (i ject Neo. i )
ST i Proseet v FAS, bisgpeed Profectvs TS e et

(e) . (d)

P

,_
3

(@)

ol v olwl o]l -

-
o

-
—

-
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—
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—
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—
o

-
~

i
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R
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~
~
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T 26

32

33

35

37
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!

GEMERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

i
!

1. smsil genersting plants are steam plants of l(ess than 25,000

gpunu anci puwped storsge plants of less then 10,000 Xw instatied
‘capacity (name plate rating).
| .

2. Designate any plant (essed from others, operated uder
[Kw; internsl combustion snd gas turbine-plants, conventionsl hydro a license from the Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission, or
operated a8 a joint facitity,end give a concise statament of

- the facts in s footnots, If Licensed project, give project

ramber in footnote,

|

1

S ine

L -] Name of Plant

(8)

£,

(»)

émt‘“.ﬂ et
Peak

oLk | oo
(1 L] (60 Min,
T ™’

Ggﬂ((é)m

Ust
(e)

Cost of Plant

()

O O8N W S N

'ERC FORM NO. 1 (£D. 12-87)
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GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Smail Plants) (Continued)

3. List plants aporopristely unger subheadings for steam,
‘nydrs, miclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants, internal combustion or gas turbine eauipment,
ifor nuclear, see irstruction 11, page 403,

4. 11 net peak demand for 60 minutes is mot avaitable,
7've that which is available, spocifying period,

S. If any plant is equipped with comDINatiIons of Stemm,

Ryars
report each as a

separate plant. Nowever, if the exhaust heat from the gas turbine i

is yti1li1zed in o steam turdine

for prehested combustion air in 3 boiler, report as one plant.

regencrotive feed water cycte, or

Prant Cost Per MW Opﬁation
Exc'i.

inst Capacity
(g

Fuet
)

Production Expenses

e

{
)

Maintenance
<))

Kired of Fuel
(k)

i

(I:sw:ﬂg:" r
mil v??)lgl‘a)

‘Line:

No. -

f

Q@B N> WP oW

P
-t

n
o
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report inforsation concerning transmission lines,cost of
fnm, and expenses for yeer. List each transmission line
{mving nominal wvoltage of 132 kilovolts or grester. Report
Etnmi:sim lines below these voitages in group totals only
[for esch voltage.

| 2. Transmisgion lines include all lines covered Dy the
|definition of transmission SYStem piant as given in the Uni-
ifom System of Accounts. D¢ not report substation costs and
Eexmcs on this page.

| 3. Report data by indivicual lines for
lrequiroa by 8 State commission.

| 4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
ipuﬁt costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
| S.indicate mcthcr the tm ot smportino structure report-

Eed in :otum{ (1)(3):5‘ J&‘;ﬁué’ frm.

atl voltages if so

i

-tion. [f a transmission |ine Nas SOre then one type of supporet-

ing structyre, indicate the milenge of each type of constructic
by the use of breckets and extra lines. Kinor portions of a
transmission Line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remsinder of the line.

6. Report in columns (fland(g) the totsl pole miles of each
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of Line
on structures the cost of which 1S reported for the Line Jdest-
gnated; conversely, show in column (@) the pole miles of Line
on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther line.
Report poie wmiles of line on leased or partly owned stru-
ctures in column (g). In 3 footnote, explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures sre included in the expenses reported for the
line designated.

!

wood, of stn construc
DESIGHATION

B LR
85 vefc g phase)

(TR the
under

rmrf :trcmt m[cs)

ﬂoto mti
Type of ¢ % )

Support ing

Nurder
of

|
[
Line
i wo. To

‘ (B)

From
(8)

Operating
(c)

Designed| Structure

(d)

o? Stﬂ&turc ny i};\fhzgru Circuit:

80:: ??atod

ne
{e) (g} (h)

i
i
|
|
!

O B N OB N

NN s > h oA s e s s
NSO T M NN TGN -D

n
w

Lasd ~N
L "

- 36

TOTAL | ;
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

?. Do not report the s transmission {ine Structure twice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage Lines as one
{img, Designate in a footnote if you do not inciude (ower
voltage Lines with higher voltage lines. |f two OFf more trans-
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage,
report the pole miles of the primery stéucture in column (f)
and the pole miles of the other Line(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission Line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owmer. [f such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date ard
terms of lesse, and amount of rent for yesr. For any transmi-
ssion line cther than a lessed line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner But which the

respordent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement snd giving
particulars (detaiis) of such mstters as percent owvership by
resporient in the Line, name of co-owner, bDasis of sharing
expenses of the Line,and how the experses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and sccounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any tramsmission Line leased te snother company
and give name of lesses, date and terms of lease, arvwal rent
for year, and how datermined. Specify whether (essee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to
(1) on the Dook cost at end of vear.

COST OF LINE (Include in column (}) land,

Size of land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES !

: [
. asﬂ !ot;rfu( Lang Total Cost

¢iy .

(i)

Construction
Cthar éosts

(k)

and

L)

I

{m)

T

(n)

Rents ;

(o)

Total
"

Expens

(g}

S

P T I SV T
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~ o
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O o m 3y oW ~
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TRANSMISSION LIMES ADDED DURING YEAR (Contimued)

costs. Designate, Mww«, if estimmted smounts are reported. 3. it design voltage differs from operating voltage,
Imciuce costs of Clasring Land anc Rights-of-Nay, and Roads indicate such fact by footnote; aiso where line is other

and Trails, in cOlumn (1) with sppropriate footnote, anct than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other characteristic.

costs of Undersround Conduit in columnim).

e,

CORDUCTORS . ‘ LINE COST

= e e s

voltage
i ‘speciticati f i ion rati p tor T
Size ! pecitication C% gg:;w {Opa ng) kaggg“ oles,  Towers .mvx ors otal

|
i
arcd Fixtures Device '

h) (i (j) (k3 (L) (m) (n) {0)

e
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b
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SUBSTATIONS

b et i o e

1. Report below the inforumtion called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
©year.
2. Substations which serve only one’ industrial or
strect railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capecities of Less than 10 Mva
except those gserving customers with energy for

ressle, may be grouped according to functional charscter,but
the mumber of such SUDSTATiONS MUST DE Shown.

4. Indicate in column (B} the functional charscter of each
substation, designating whether transmission or ¢1stridution
and whether attended or unattended. At the eng of the page,
summerize sccording to function the capacities reported for
the individusl stations in column (f).

Line| Name and Location of Substation

No.
(a)

TAGE
Character of Substation voL (in Wva)

Primery |Secondsry Tertiary
(B) . (e) (o) (e)

O O N O W P e

[PV VIR Y VI I VI Y] NN NN b s s b s
wEedBRNGERRUENUNB e RermraR2
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

. 5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
" as rotary corwverters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
iliary equipment for incressing capacity.

6. Designate substations or Msjor items of equipment leased
i from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise
' than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For
| ary substation Or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lLesse, and arvual rent, For any
substation or equipment operated other than by resson of soie
owrership or (ease, give name of Co-owwr Or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other sccounting between
the parties, arcd state amounts and accounts affectad in. respon-
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
co-owner, or other party is an associsted company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT o

Spgre
in Service Yrmsa,omrs
; () (g) i (h)

. P . Yigu-t’; af" Numer of
: 1 Sl-ﬁtta ion s focme
f?ﬁ‘silv?m {in Wva)

Type of Equicment Number of umtsiwg?rl‘ Ssggctty ‘L‘I‘g?‘
(i) <) (k) *

@ ~N W W

o o

(%] PR R R R Y -l i v i v
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ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information calied for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line. transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not

externsl Ceserd meters.

3. Show in a footnote the mmber of distribution watt-hour
meters or line tramsformers held by the respondent under
lease fram others, jointly owned with others, or held other-
wise than by reason of soie ownership by the respondent.

lease, §ive name of Lessor, date and period of lease, and an-
nual rent, 1f 500 or more seters or line transformers are held
other than by reason of sole cwrmrship or Lease, give name

of co-owner or other parties, explain basis of accounting for

1f 500 or more meters or Line transformers are held under a

expenses bDetween the parties, and state amounts and ac-
counts affected in respondent’s books of account. Specrfy
in each case whether lessor, Co-owner, or other party i an
associated compeny.

LINE TRANSFORMERS

f*,’.gf, Item Number of watt-Hour Meters - ot ComscTey (T
| (a) (o) () ] @' !

1 {Number at Beginning of Year

. 2 |Additions During vear

"3 | Purchases
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acguired

, 5 j Yogkmqgtiom (Enter Total of lines

[ 6 {Recuctions During Yesr

i 71 Retirements

j 8 Associsted with Utility Plant Sold

ft 9 TOH}.‘:Q?.:.%% (Enter Total of

210 | Number at End of Yeer (Lines 1+5-9)

.11 iln Stock

i 12 |Locked Meters on Customers' Premises

" 13 !imactive Transformers on System

. 16 |ln Customers’ Use

¢ 15 [in Company‘s Use

; 16 topgrmof Yt?r (mgar Total of

; should mt .
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

f
|
|

1. For purposes of this response, envirormental protection

facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvesent designed and  constructed
solely for control, reduction, prevention or sbatement of

discharges or releases into the envirorment of gaseous, ltiguig,
or solid substances, hest, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other sdverse im-
pact of an activity on the enviromment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed
for cnvirormentsl considerations over the cost of alternative
facilities which would otherwise be used without envirormental
considerations. Use the best enginesring design achievable
without anvirormental restrictions as the basis for determining
 costs without envirorwentsi considerations. It is not
intended that specisl design studies be mede for purposes of
this response. Sase the response on the best engineering.
judgement where direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimsted
costs of envirormental protection facilities in service,
constructed or modified in cormection with the production,
transmission, snd distribution of electrical energy and shall
be reported nerein for all such erwirormental facilities
placed in service on or after Jaruary 1, 1969, 3o lomg as it
is readiiy determinable that such facilities were constructed
or mdified for snvirormental rather than operational purpeses.
Also repert similar expenditures for envirormentsl plant
inciuded in construction work in progress. Estimste the cost
of facilities when the original cost is mot available or
tacilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the
resporcient explains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the costs
of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and Landscaped substa-
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be
used to provide power 0 ocperate associsted envirornmental pro-
tection facilities. These costs mey De estimstions on a per-
centage of plant basis. Explain such estimetions in a footmete.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
beiow and include, as 8 minimm, the items (isted -hereuncer:

A. Air psliution control facilities:
(1) Serubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of
envirormentally clean fuels such ss Low ash

c.

5.

6.

of low sulfur fuels including storage snd hermit -
Ing equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment

(4) Other,

- water poliution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponas, piping, pumpe, etc.
(2) waste water treatment equipment

(3) Samitary waste disposal equipment
(&) Qil interceptors

t5) Sediment comtrol facilities

(6) Monitoring equipment

(7) Other.

Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and dispossl equipment
(2) Land

(3) Settling pords

(&) Other,

Noise abatement equipment:

(1) Structures

(2) Mutflers

(3) Sound procfing equipment

(&) Monitoring equipment

(5) Other,

_Esthetic costs:

(1) Architectursi costs

(2) Towers

(3) Underground Lines

(&) Larciscaping

{(5) Other.

Additional plant capacity necessary due to
restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-
tion of pollution control facilities.

. Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparstion of envirormental reports

(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
330, 331, 332, and 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

(&) Other.

In those instances when costs are composites of both

actusl supportable costs end estimates of costs, specify
in column (f) the sctusl costs that are included in
colum (e).

fReport construction work in progress reiating to ep-

vironmental facilities st Line 9,

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Classification of Cost "aditions
(8) (B)

Retirements
{¢)

g Actusl Cost

a&‘ teents Yar
Xl ¢ )

s

jair Polilution Control Facilities y

twater Pollution Control Facilities

[solid waste Disposal Costs

Noise Abatement Equipment

Esthetic Costs

Additionsl Plant Capecity

Miscellaneous (Identify significant)

2
3
e
.5
]
7
8

TOTAL (Yotal of Lines 1 thru 7)

9

Lorstruction Work in Progress
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

. the use of eswirormmntal protsction facilities,

1. Show below expenses incurred in cormnection with
the
cost of which sre reportad on page 430. where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be macie,state the basis or mathod used. )

2. Inciude below the costs incurred due to the
operation of aerwiromental protection equipment,
facilities, amd programs.

3. Report expenses uwder the subhesdings listed
below,

4. Under item 6 report the ditference in cost De:
tween envirormentally clean fuels snd the alternative
fuels that would otherwise be used and are avaiiable
tor use.

5. Under item 7 incluge the cost of replacement power,
purchased or genersted, to compensate for the defi-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi-

tion of poliution control eauipment, use of alternate en-
virormentaily prefersble fuels or envirormmntai regula-
tions of goverrsmntal bodies. Base the price of replace-
mnt power purchased on the aversge system price of
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacemsnt
power is not known. Price internally generated replace-
ment power at the system average cost of power generated
if the actusi cost of specific replacement gereration
is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem angd other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatable to envirormen-
tal facilities. Also include Uncer item 8 Licensing and
similar fees on such facilities.

7. in those instances where expenses are composed of
both actusl supportable data snd estimates of costs,
specity in column (c) the actusl expenses that are in-
cluded in colum (b).

| e Clnsifi?ltien of Expenses
Q. a)

Amount A {
{b) °f“(c§mcs

Depreciation

L in e, Materials, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. *
Poel (it es o Progrem et

Fuel Related Costs

Operation 0t Fecilities

Fly Agh and Sulfur Slucdge Removal

Difference in Cost of Envirormentally Clesn Fuels

feplacement Powsr Costs

Taxes and Fees

Agministrative and Genersi

Other (ldentify significant)

TOTAL

FE
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

For each of the officials named in Part | of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part | of the Executive Summary and all affilistions or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal | Organization Firm or Partnership
. Occupation or ; Affiliationor
Name ’ Business Affilistion : Connection : Name and Address

45t



Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements® entered into during the calendar year
' (other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
- director listed in Part I of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Nameof Officer .  Nameand Addressof Identification of
or Director : Affilisted Entity : Amount ; Product or Service

452



1334

Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues

Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Company: For the Year Ended December 31,
For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues a reported on Page 300 of this report with the
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility’s regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any
e e e e .. | diffferences between the reported gross operaling revenues ia columa (b). R
RS . S RN ) IS (T (- TN R - ) ) o L ®
Gress Opersting Isterstate sad Adjusied Intrastate Greas Opersting Enterstate and Adjustod Intrastate
Line Description Revenues per Sales for Ressle Greas Operatiag Revennes per Sales for Resale Gress Operating Difference
| Ne. | ol regesee | Adjusmests | | Revesses | RAFRewes | Adjwsimests | Bevesws | )-@
1 [Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446, 448) [§ L H [$ $ s
2 | Sales for Resale (447) ~ o o N
3 | Total Sales of Electricity
4 | Provision for Rate Refunds (449.1) I ol L o
5 | Total Net Sales of Electnicity
6 | Total Other Operating Revenues (450-456)
7 | Other (Specify)
8
9 R R o . b
10 |Total Gross Operatisg Revenues 1§ B I - ~ $_ s L s V
Notes: -



Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
- updated organizational chart, including all affiliates.

Effective
Date Description of Change
(@) (b)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies
‘Company: ' ‘
For the Year Ended December 31, ‘
Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The

synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts. . g
Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company P Contract
(a) ‘ (b}
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000.
Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should be
reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction
even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the
period in which it occurs.

Name of : , Description of : Dollar
Affiliate ‘ Transaction f Amount
(a) ' (b) ‘ (€)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
armount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial

organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service invoived.

{a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

{c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p” if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s” if the service or

product is sold by the Respondent.

(¢) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
() Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
‘ in column {c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

¥

_ Total Charge for Year
Typeof Service - RelevantContract | "p" .
Name of o and/or °  orAgreementand = or | Account Dollar
Affiliate * Name of Product Effective Date "s" ' . Number Amount
{a) : {5 (c) (d) | (¢) (f)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates
Company: ‘
For the Year Ended December 31,

R —

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description | 1 i ! f T Tide
of Asset ~  Cost/Orig. Accumulated . NetBook - Fair Market Purchase  Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost ' Depreciation Value "~ Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: $ .$ ‘s i $ = s
: f |
; |
| : T
: ; i ]
' i
f 1
i ;
. |
H : !
[ , i
Total : ‘ 3
i ! i |
. : : | ! m———
Sales to Affiliates: $ '3 .S '$ __Sales Price
' : ; | '
, :
: ! , i
| ‘ 5 |
I B i
! : i !
! ‘ : i
i . |
| i |
| : !
i t |
i i i f
5 ; . P
! §
| ; | i
! | { t
z i : =
: : . : ;
: i ! !
; ! ; |
| ! i *;
' } % i
Total : l ! 8
« 1 : : { :
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate
company, '

Company Company . Old ; New » Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred ‘ Job ' Job j or Temporary’
From . To Assignment : Assignment : and Duration
' i i
| ?
i
]
, f
i
i
| |
! !
i ;
1 | 1
; ! !
. | :
% Z
; | 1
i
i
I
! |
: i : k
: !
. i i !
| : i :
i ,
% | %
i . i ;
. : t ’
, ? i :
‘ ; | |
: ! !
: ! 5 |
| | |
N !
! |
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility
Company: 4
For the Year Ended December 31, _

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility.

Description of . : Regulated or
Product or Service ¢ . Account No. non-regulated
{a) (b) {©
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